







[bookmark: _GoBack]Small Lot Request for Proposal for



Provision of College Coach Services (Lot: BU1)



The Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (6(14)(15))



TENDER CLOSING DATE:  12:00Hrs on 26th June 2019



Request for Proposal for the Provision of College Coach Services (Lot: BU1)

You are invited to submit a proposal for the provision of coach services to The Henley College. This small lot competition is being transacted in accordance with The Public Contracts Regulation 2015 (6(14)(15).

The College is an open access sixth-form college delivering post-16 education, combining a wide range of academic and vocational courses, as well as work-based learning provision for full and part-time students drawn from a radius of some twenty miles from Henley. The College currently has approximately 1,650 students and 200 staff, both full and part-time.

A copy of the Report and Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st July 2018, and the 2019/20 College Prospectus are attached below for your information.



			

The contract for the provision of coach services will be awarded for the 2019/20 academic year beginning 9th September 2019.

Services Requirements 

The College would like to procure a weekday, term time only coach service. Our provisional 2019/20 term dates can be viewed on our website (http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/about/college-term-dates/) however these are subject to change, resulting in approximately 180 coach service days.

The proposed BU1 route and timetable is provided below. At this time we are unable to confirm the exact number of student travellers for the route and the college expects to be able to confirm the required coach capacity in early September 2019. As such you are asked to provide your daily rates for all available coach sizes within your fleet on the attached pricing schedule below.



			

The coach service provided must comply with all relevant legislation and maintain appropriate safeguarding practices for all users of the service. The coach service provided must also support the college by accommodating, our College Coaches Terms and Conditions, including but not limited to coach timetables and routes being subject to change or withdrawn at any time by the college. Furthermore it is required that should the proposed route be withdrawn by the college, then the contract is terminated without further cost either with immediate effect or on the date specified by the college. A copy of our College Coaches Terms and Conditions is attached below.





Evaluation Criteria

On receipt of the request for proposal responses, they will be evaluated using the following criteria:

· Proposed Rates
· Capability and Resilience to Deliver the Service
· Added Value

	Overall Award Criteria
	Weighting

	Proposed Rates
	80%

	Capability and Resilience to Deliver the Service
	15%

	Added Value
	5%



Please complete the two questions in the attachment below.




Scores will be allocated as per the criteria below.

	Score
	Criteria for awarding score

	0
	No response, or response shows an unacceptably poor level of understanding of the requirements, or completely fails to meet the required standard.

	1
	Response shows an inadequate understanding of the requirements, or substantially fails to meet the required standard, or is inconsistent with other proposals in several significant respects.

	3
	Proposal shows a satisfactory understanding of the requirements and meets the required standard in most material respects, but falls short of achieving the required standard in several respects or is inconsistent with other proposals in at least one significant respect.

	6
	Proposal shows a satisfactory understanding of the requirements and is consistent with other proposals and meets the required standard in most material respects, but falls short of achieving the required standard in one material respect.

	10
	Proposal shows a satisfactory understanding of the requirements, and is consistent with other proposals and fully meets the required standard in all material respects.














Next stage

The college anticipates being in a position to confirm the winning bidders by 3rd July 2019. Following this the college Procurement Officer will make a recommendation to the College Senior Leadership Team and Corporation Board for approval.

Additional Information

For organisations who are not currently providing coach services to the college, please provide the names and contact details of at least two other schools or Colleges from whom we may take up references.

If you require additional information about the College to inform your proposal you are invited to contact Mark Randall (Procurement Officer) by e-mail: mran@henleycol.ac.uk.

Please note that responses to any queries or clarification requests may be circulated to all request for proposal participants. The College reserves the right to issue supplementary documentation at any time during the process to clarify any issue or amend any aspect of the request for proposal.

Submission Deadline and Response Method

The deadline for proposal responses is 12:00Hrs on 26th June 2019 and electronic copies should be emailed to: mran@henleycol.ac.uk.

Please note that whilst the College intends to award a contract for College Coach Services, it is not legally bound to accept any of the proposals. The College accepts no liability for any costs resulting from any cancellation of this request for proposal process, nor for any other costs incurred by those responding.

FORM OF TENDER

To: The Henley College

Re: Lot BU1

Dear Sir or Madam,

1. I/we have read the information provided in your request for proposal and, subject to and upon the requirements contained therein, I/we offer to supply the services in such manner as may be required.

2. The prices quoted in this proposal are valid for acceptance until 9th September 2019 and I/we confirm that the terms of the request for proposal will remain binding upon me/us and may be accepted by you at any time before that date.

3. Law: I/we agree that the construction, validity, performance and execution of any contract that may result from this request for proposal shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with English Law and shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of England and Wales.

4. I/we agree to bear all costs incurred by me/us in connection with the preparation and submission of this request for proposal and to bear any further costs incurred by me/us prior to the award of any contract.

5. I/we agree that any other terms or conditions of the agreement or any general reservation which may be printed on any correspondence emanating from me/us in connection with this request for proposal, shall not be applicable to the award of any contract.


Signature:
	 	
Print Full Name: 

Date:	

In the capacity of:

(Please state official position, e.g. Director, Sales Manager, etc.)
being a person duly authorised to sign tenders on behalf of:

Company Name:	

Address:
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College Coaches Small Lot BU1 Proposed Route.xlsx
Sheet1

										            The HENLEY College Buckinghamshire Coaches 2019-2020



				Please note that college coach access is sold on a first come, first served basis and is subject

				to seat availability and sufficient sales to ensure the route's viability. As such please order 

				your coach pass as soon as possible to secure your seat and establish the route’s viability.



				The coach will also only stop at locations where pass holders are registered and are known

				to be waiting. Therefore not all stops may be used.



				BU1

				Stop		Time		Description

				1		7:05		Hazlemere – Amersham Road (near St Johns Road)

				2		7:07		Hazlemere – Park Parade

				3		7:09		Widmer End – Brimmers Hill / Windmill Lane

				4		7:11		Cryers Hill Lane

				5		7:15		Hughenden Valley – Valley Road Bus Stop (near Cryers Hill Road)

				6		7:22		Downley – The Pastures (Church)

				7		7:24		Plomer Hill – Southfield Road

				8		7:26		West Wycombe Road / Beechwood Road

				9		7:30		Piddington – Dashwood Arms PH

				10		7:35		Studley Green – The Old Post Office

				11		7:39		Stokenchurch – B482 Marlow / Slade Road

				12		7:44		Cadmore End School

				13		7:46		Bolter End – Fingest Lane, The Peacock PH

				14		7:48		Lane End – Village Hall

				15		7:55		Marlow – Dean Street (Police Station)

				16		8:25		Henley College

				Return leg departs stop 3 at 16:15        (13:05 on 20/12/19 & 10/07/20)
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College Coaches Small Lot BU1 Pricing Schedule.xlsx
Sheet1

		Provision of College Coach Services (Lot: BU1)



		Your Organisation's Name:



		Coach Reference		Coach Seats		Daily Rate (£)

		Please note that the coach size required will not be confirmed by the college until early September 2019, once the majority of student applications to travel by college coach have been processed.
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College Coaches Terms and Conditions.pdf
The

HENLEY
College

College Coaches Terms and Conditions

Please read this document carefully, as it must be understood and accepted
before you apply for college coach transport.

Students must apply for and make payment each year for college coach access
and/or bursary support (if eligible). Please visit http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/life-at-
henley/transport/ for further information on how to apply for college coach access
and/or bursary.

College coach access is offered for the whole academic year on a first come,
first served basis and is subject to seat availability and sufficient sales to
ensure the route's viability. Coach timetables and routes may be subject to
change or withdrawn at any time and if any students are affected, parents /
guardians and students will be notified.

There is both a no smoking and a zero tolerance to anti-social behaviour policy on
all college coaches. Students who abuse this policy and do not adhere to the
college code of conduct will have their coach access withdrawn and no refund will
be given. Students will also be put onto a disciplinary report.

Students must carry their college ID showing coach access and this must be
shown to the coach driver on every journey otherwise you will be refused entry. If
you lose your ID you must get it replaced as soon as possible or you risk being
fined. Tickets cannot be purchased on the coach and students unable to
show a valid ID with coach access will be refused travel. Coach access is
non-transferable and will be withdrawn without refund if used fraudulently. Coach
access will also be withdrawn if payments due are not made.

College Coach Access Refund Policy:

e Unconditional refund requests can be made before and during the cooling off
period of 14 days beginning on the first day of term in September

e After the cooling off period and before 30" November refunds are only
available if a student leaves their course of study at the College or moves
house and only following surrender of their college Identity Card (ID)

e No refunds will be issued after 30" November in any circumstances

e Refunds are calculated on a pro-rata basis from receipt of the surrendered
college ID showing coach access

The Henley College is committed to protecting your privacy. We will collect
personal information from you when you enquire or apply for one of our courses,
for college coach transport access and/or bursary and while you are a student of
the College (please visit: http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/privacy-policy/ to read the
College’s full privacy policy).

Enquiries can be made through Student Services in D507 or by phoning Natalie
Groves on 01491 634006.

v1.0 - January 2019



http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/life-at-henley/transport/

http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/life-at-henley/transport/

http://www.henleycol.ac.uk/privacy-policy/

mailto:sspi@henleycol.ac.uk
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Your Organisation’s Name:





Capability and Resilience to Deliver the Service



1) Please confirm your organisation’s capability and resilience to deliver the required service. (Max 300 Words, Weighting: 15%).



		Response 





















Added Value

2) Please set out any other factors which you will include with your service, especially those that demonstrate your ability to provide innovative and effective coach services to the college (e.g. online coach timing and location tracking). (Max 300 Words, Weighting: 5%).



		Response
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Henley College Signed Accounts 31072018.pdf
REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018






The HENLEY College Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 31 July 2018

Key Management Personnel, Board of Governors and Professional advisers
Key management personnel

Key management personnel are defined as members of the College Leadership Team and
were represented by the following in 2017/18:

Satwant Deol, Principal and Accounting Officer

Simon Cuthbert, Deputy Principal

Eva Dixon, Interim Director of Finance and Operations
Julian Brinsford, Head of Faculty

Triston Arnison, Head of Faculty

Mathew McMilan, Head of Faculty

Kathryn Caulfield, Head of Student Services

Mala Rajput, Director of Business Development

Jacky Gearey acted as Clerk to the Corporation.

Professional Advisers

Financial statements auditor and reporting accountants
Buzzacott LLP

130 Wood Street

London

EC2V 6DL

Bankers:

Lloyds TSB Bank PLC
25 Gresham Street
London

EC2V 7HN

Solicitors:

SGH Martineau LLP
No. 1 Colmore Square
Birmingham

B4 6AA
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The HENLEY College Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 31 July 2018

Operating and Financial Review
NATURE, OBJECTIVES AND STRATEGIES

The members of the Corporation present their report and the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 July 2018.

LEGAL STATUS

The Corporation, also referred to as the Governing Body, was established under The
Further and Higher Education Act 1992 for the purpose of conducting The Henley College.
The College is an exempt charity for the purposes of Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011.

OUR VISION

Leaders in learning.

OUR MISSION

To be an outstanding College at the heart of our community.
PUBLIC BENEFIT

The Henley College is an exempt charity under the Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011 and
following the Machinery of Government changes in July 2016, is regulated by the Secretary
of State for Education. The members of the Governing Body, who are Trustees of the
charity, are disclosed on pages 17 to 19.

In setting and reviewing the College’s strategic objectives, the Governing Body has had
due regard for the Charity Commission’s guidance on public benefit and particularly upon
its supplementary guidance on the advancement of education. The guidance sets out the
requirement that all organisations wishing to be recognised as charities must demonstrate,
explicitly, that their aims are for the public benefit.

In delivering its mission, the College provides the following identifiable public benefits
through the advancement of education:

High-quality teaching;

Widening participation and tackling social exclusion;
Excellent employment record for students;

Strong student support systems;

Links with employers, industry and commerce; and
Links with Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEPS).

Further information on the delivery of public benefit is provided throughout the Operating
and Financial Review.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN

The College prepares mission and vision statements allied with a three year strategic plan
which it updates on an annual basis. The priorities for this plan are set by Governors
through an annual away day which focuses on strategic planning and the educational
character of the College. This strategic plan forms the basis of plans made to the funding
bodies to secure capital funding and also enables the College to negotiate targets with the
funding bodies for student enrolments.

The Governors are committed to having a strong sixth form with academic excellence
underpinned by innovation and creativity. They are also committed in ensuring that the
College is fit for the future and its finances remain robust.

The Corporation monitors the performance of the College against the strategic plan. The
College’s key strategic objectives are:

e Building a successful future on a proud past;

o Being a top choice college delivering excellence in academic, technical and
professional learning underpinned by innovation and creativity.

o Nurturing talent, promoting personal growth and providing individual learning
pathways that lead to a positive destination.

o Maintaining a safe and inspiring environment that promotes independence
and resilience and delivers more than just a qualification.

o Providing exemplary leadership and management at all levels.

o Underpinning our offer with highly motivated staff, and innovative technology
solutions that encourage learning.

e Developing our place in the community; and

o Creating growth through learning to meet the needs of individuals,
businesses and the wider community.

o Immersing the College and our students in local community life.

o Developing and nurturing communities of excellent practice and sharing our
expertise with others.

o Strengthening our relationship with schools, universities and employers to
establish seamless progression for learners.

e Ensuring financial sustainability and growth;
o Developing sources of income that reduce reliance on government funding

and provide a balanced portfolio of educational resources.

o Building collaborative relationships with industry, schools, higher education,
Local Enterprise Partnerships and other stakeholders.

o Using our resources wisely and well.

o Investing in learning and development.

The College is making good progress towards achieving these objectives.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN (continued)

Progress made towards achieving the College’s strategic objectives via the operational
objectives for 2017/18 is as follows:

o The College recruited 1,902 16-18 students against a target of 1,845, this figure was
60 higher than the funded learner numbers;

o Success rates improved in almost all Extended Diplomas; and

o Our students continue to make the expected progress, overall our A Level Value
Added for the year is 5 points.

The College recorded a deficit after Local Government Pension Scheme adjustments of
£1,801,000 for 2017/18 (£2,031,000 for 2016/17). The operating deficit for the year was
£1,120,000 compared to an operating deficit position of £1,582,000 in 2016-17, an
improvement of £462,000 mainly as a result of savings in staff costs and discontinuation
of non-profit making provision. The College is continuing to address how to reduce the
deficit going forward. During 2017/18, the College embarked on a major restructure aimed
at reducing the deficit whilst providing extra support to learners. The College also
streamlined its apprenticeship provision reducing the offer in order to invest in areas that
are aligned to main curriculum delivery. The transport to college provision was reviewed
leading to a reduction in income for the College that was mitigated by a reduction in the
deficit.

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

The College’s financial objectives are:

e To maintain a sound financial base (solvency and liquidity);
e To demonstrate good financial management;

e To improve the College’s building stock and equipment; and

e To maintain the confidence of funding bodies, suppliers, bankers and professional
advisers.





The HENLEY College Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 31 July 2018

Operating and Financial Review (continued)

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES (continued)

A series of performance indicators have been agreed by the governors to monitor the

successful implementation of the policies.

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Financial Objective Budget Forecast Outturn SFC*
Income used in ratio Analysis| 10,316 10,115 9,974 n/a
(£'000s)

Liquidity: Adjusted Current| 2.32 2.08 279 225
Ratio I _
Expenditure: Pay Costs as a| 77% 74%

% Income

Margin: Operating Result on| (£1.3m) (£1.6m)

operations  (exclusive  of

pension adjustments)

Margin: EBITDA / EBITDA| (£0.3m) /] (£0.7m) 4%
Ratio (3%) (7%)

Gearing: Long Term Debtas a| 0% 0% 10%
% of Income

Cash: Net Cash Inflow from| (£0.1m) (£0.7m) \ ) n/a
Operating Activities . =

Financial Health Grade Satisfactory | Satisfactory | Satisfactory

*National Sixth Form Colleges median as per Financial Dashboard released by the ESFA in October 2018.

The College is committed to observing the importance of sector measures and indicators
and uses the Ofsted Data Dashboard website, which looks at measures such as success
rates. The College is required to complete the annual Finance Record for the Education
health has been moderated to Satisfactory as a result of scoring O points in the EBIDTA
ratio. The other financial indicators of liquidity and gearing remain strong and well above
sector average.

FINANCIAL POSITION
Financial results

The College reported a deficit for the year of £1,801,000 before the recognition of the
actuarial gain on the Local Government Pension Scheme (2016/17 — deficit of £2,031,000).

At 31 July 2018 the College had accumulated reserves of £8,762,000 (2016/17 —
£8,661,000) and cash balances of £2,887,000 (2016/17 — £3,664,000).

Tangible fixed asset additions amounted to £585,000 (2016/17 — £601,000), which related
mainly to equipment purchases.

The College has significant reliance on the education sector funding bodies for its principal
funding source, largely from recurrent grants. In 2017/18 the Education Skills and Funding
Agency (ESFA) provided 92.4% (2016/17 — 90.3%) of the College’s total income.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

Treasury policies and objectives

Treasury management is the management of the College’s cash flows, its banking, money
market and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with
those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks.

The College has a separate treasury management policy in place.

Short term borrowing for temporary revenue purposes would need to be authorised by the
Accounting Officer. Such arrangements are restricted by limits in the College’s Financial
Memorandum previously agreed with the Education and Skills Funding Agency. All other
borrowing requires the authorisation of the Corporation and shall comply with the
requirements of the Financial Memorandum.

Cash flows and Liquidity

At an outflow of £135,000 (2016/17 — outflow of £693,000), operating cash flow improved
during the year as a result of decreased staff and teaching costs during the year.

Reserves Policy

The College has no formal Reserves Policy but recognises the importance of reserves in
the financial stability of any organisation, and ensures that there are adequate reserves to
support the College’s core activities. The College reserves include £1,106,000 held as
restricted reserves. The restricted reserves can only be spent on infrastructure, subject to
prior approval by the Corporation. As at the balance sheet date the Income and
Expenditure reserve stands at £1,268,000 (2017 — £921,000). The increase on reserves
is due to actuarial gains in respect of the Local Government Pension Scheme of
£1,970,000 (2017 — actuarial gain of £600,000). It is the Corporation’s intention to increase
reserves through the generation of annual operating surpluses.

CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE
Student Numbers

In 2017/18 the College has delivered activity that has produced £9,218,000 in funding body
main allocation funding (2016/17 — £9,164,000). The College had approximately 2,359
funded students.

Initial A Level Performance System (ALPS) value added scores for the College indicate
that our A level performance is very good while our BTEC performance is excellent. Most
of our Extended Diploma vocational courses at level 3 continue to be well above the
national averages for success rates and the percentage of triple distinctions/ distinctions
was again very high.

Our students come from a wide range of backgrounds and we are committed to promoting
equality of opportunity and to celebrating diversity. In 2015 the College was recognised as
a Leader in Diversity which is the highest award that can be granted by the National Centre
for Diversity. The Leaders in Diversity Award recognises the College's excellence in
equality, diversity and inclusion practice its role as an EDI ambassador.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE (continued)
Student Numbers (continued)

We operate a zero tolerance policy to any form of bullying or discrimination and any such
instances are very rare.

Whilst many of our students know at least a small number of their fellow students when
they first arrive, this doesn't apply to everyone. Either way, the College is an easy place to
meet and make long-lasting friends quickly, helped by a busy timetable and a wide range
of enrichment activities.

The College provides a safe and rewarding environment for all staff and students and 24
hour CCTV provides comprehensive coverage across both sites. It is also a totally smoke-
free environment, in order to protect and promote a healthy lifestyle.

Curriculum Developments

The Henley College highly prizes creativity, to think ‘outside the box’ both independently
and collaboratively to overcome challenges. Such an approach enhances learning
strategies in all areas. Students learn how to present their findings and challenge opinions,
helping them to develop as well-rounded individuals.

Students with the potential of achieving high grades at A Level and Vocational Diploma
benefit from our Gifted and Talented programme. This support is designed to help prepare
them for applications to highly competitive degree courses at Russell Group Universities
including Oxford and Cambridge. There are opportunities for students to participate in
activities such as the Extended Project and receive specialist advice to prepare for
admissions tests, such as LNAT for Law and BMAT for medicine.

We recognise that participation in enrichment opportunities, as well as sporting success,
translate well to the classroom. They teach students endeavour, time management and
perseverance. These are exceptionally valuable in all facets of learning.

The Henley College offers an Elite Sports Programme that targets students who have a
high potential to excel in their sport, by either competing on the international stage or
securing a professional contract. Specialising in Rugby Union, rowing and basketball, we
have proud and strong partnerships in place with renowned professional clubs: Wasps,
Leander Club, Henley Rowing Club and Reading Rockets.

Our students are encouraged to develop resilience, have ambition and to aim high. We
create a learning environment that motivates everyone to participate and achieve his or
her very best. On leaving The Henley College our students continue to succeed. Nearly
90% of our students who progress to Russell Group universities achieve a 2:1 or higher —
this is 8% higher than the independent sector whilst just under 30% graduate with a First
class degree.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE (continued)
Payment performance

The Late Payment of Commercial Debts (Interest) Act 1998, which came into force on 1
November 1998, requires Colleges, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, to make
payments to suppliers within 30 days of either the provision of goods or services or the
date on which the invoice was received. The target set by the Treasury for payment to
suppliers within 30 days is 95 per cent. During the accounting period 1 August 2017 to 31
July 2018, the College paid virtually all of its invoices within 30 days. The College incurred
no interest charges in respect of late payment for this period.

Future Developments

In 2017 The Henley College celebrated 30 years of teaching and learning excellence,
although our origins can be traced back to King James | Grammar School founded in 1604.
These foundations closely reflect the academic and vocational traditions that still remain
at the forefront of today's offering.

The Henley College motto ‘Come questioning, go seeking, grow’ is a theme that runs
throughout all that we do. Against a backdrop of a constantly changing and uncertain
economic and political landscape, we understand the need to ‘future proof our learners
and prepare them for employment opportunities that may not yet exist.

At The Henley College, we aim to empower learners to be independent, confident,
questioning and innovative. We celebrate and encourage the enquiring mind and the
enthusiasm to embrace challenge and rigour.

Recognised as Leaders in Learning, we aim for academic excellence throughout all our
teaching programmes. We have highly skilled staff who are knowledgeable in a wide range
of areas coupled with a wealth of industry experience and academic achievement. The
ability to inspire students will inevitably help them to grow into the leaders and global
citizens of the future.

The Principal and Chief Executive, supported by the Board of Governors led the creation
of a new three year Strategic Plan to be adopted from the start of 2018. The College also
embarked on implementation of the ambitious three-stage Estates Strategy aimed at future
proofing the College’s infrastructure and creating a world class learning environment. This
incorporates the continuation of a forensic review of all College activities and a clear action
plan to address the operating deficit position of the College in order to achieve financial
recovery. We continue to work closely with all stakeholders, including the Unions, to ensure
success.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
RESOURCES
The College has various resources that it can deploy in pursuit of its strategic objectives.

Financial
The College has £8.8 million of net assets (after deducting a £3.9 million pension liability).

People
The College employs 175 people (expressed as full time equivalents), of whom 87 are
teaching staff.

Reputation
The College has an excellent reputation locally and nationally. Maintaining a quality brand
is essential for the College’s success at attracting students and external relationships.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The College has undertaken further work during the year to develop and embed the system
of internal control, including financial, operational and risk management which is designed
to protect the College’s assets and reputation.

Based on the strategic plan, the Risk Management Group undertakes a comprehensive
review of the risks to which the College is exposed. They identify systems and procedures,
including specific preventable actions which should mitigate any potential impact on the
College.

The internal controls are then implemented and the subsequent year’s appraisal will review
their effectiveness and progress against risk mitigation actions. In addition to the annual
review, the Risk Management Group will also consider any risks which may arise as a
result of a new area of work being undertaken by the College.

A risk register is maintained at the College which is reviewed termly by the Audit
Committee. The risk register identifies the key risks, the likelihood of those risks occurring,
their potential impact on the College and the actions being taken to reduce and mitigate
the risks. Risks are prioritised using a consistent scoring system.

This is supported by a risk management training programme to raise awareness of risk
throughout the College.

Outlined below is a description of the principal risk factors that may affect the College. Not
all the factors are within the College’s control. Other factors besides those listed below
may also adversely affect the College.

1. Government Funding
The College has considerable reliance (92.4% in 2017/18) on continued government
funding through the funding bodies. The squeeze on public expenditure means that there

can be no assurance that government policy or practice will remain the same or that public
funding will continue at the same level.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (continued)
1. Government Funding (continued)

The College is aware of several issues which may impact on future funding, including
apprenticeship reforms and the devolution of the adult education budget. The College, in
conjunction with its key stakeholders, is developing a strategy for growth in response to
the devolution agenda and to the apprenticeships reform. It is recognised that the
introduction of the apprenticeship levy will significantly affect that marketplace though the
full implications are not yet known as government policy continues to develop.

The College is mitigating the effect of reductions in funding through:

The implementation of efficiency gains;

Maximising room utilisation;

Maximising other sources of funding;

Reviewing the efficiency of the curriculum offer for both full-time and part-time

students;

Maintaining firm control over expenditure;

e The review of alternative curriculum strategies in order to minimise any funding
shortfall;

e [ncreasing apprenticeship recruitment and full-cost provision;

o Consideration of external consultancy on efficiency; and

e [nvestigation into shared services.

2. Student Enrolments

The College wishes to maintain and grow its current student numbers in order to avoid a
further reduction in income levels.

The College is aware of several issues that may impact on student numbers:

e Increased competition in the local area through the introduction of University Technical
Colleges;
Local Sixth Form reorganisation and rebuilding;
Increases in the cost of home to college transport and public transport services; and
Potential impact of Ofsted judgements.

The College is mitigating the effect of reductions in student numbers through:

Ensuring the College is rigorous in delivering high quality education and training;
Strengthening the curriculum offer to ensure it meets student demand;

Working closely with partner schools;

Extending College bus routes;

Funding transport subsidies and offering grants for transport costs wherever possible;
Increased marketing and related marketing activities; and

Close monitoring of the demand for courses as prices change.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (continued)
3. Maintain adequate funding of pension liabilities

The financial statements report the share of the Local Government Pension Scheme deficit
on the College’s balance sheet in line with the requirements of FRS 102.

This risk is mitigated by an agreed deficit recovery plan with the Oxfordshire County
Council Pension Scheme.

4. Failure to maintain the financial viability of the College

The College’s current financial health grade is classified as “Satisfactory”. This is largely
the consequence of high staff cost especially in curriculum areas, restructuring costs and
reduction in income associated with apprenticeships, full cost and high needs provision.
Notwithstanding that, the continuing challenge to the College’s financial position remains
the constraint on further education funding arising from the ongoing cuts in public sector
spending whilst maintaining the student experience.

This risk is mitigated in a number of ways:

o By rigorous budget setting procedures and sensitivity analysis;
. Regular in year budget monitoring;
. Robust financial controls; and

Exploring ongoing procurement efficiencies.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIPS

In line with other colleges and with universities, The Henley College has many
stakeholders. These include:

e Students;

o Staff;

e The community;

e Education sector funding bodies;

e Benchmarking groups;

e Local and regional employers (with specific links);

e local authorities;

e Government offices/regional development agencies/LEPs;
e Other FE institutions;

e Trade unions; and

e Professional bodies.

The College recognises the importance of these relationships and engages in regular
communication with them through the College internet site and by meetings.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES AND EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

The Henley College is committed to achieving an educational environment and vocational
training environment which actively promotes equality of opportunity and freedom from
discrimination on grounds of age, class, course, subject or training area, cultural or ethnic
origin, disability, gender, marital status, nationality, religion, belief and sexual orientation
in every aspect of College life and associated training activities.

The College will seek to treat all those for whom it has responsibility, with respect and
dignity and seek to provide a positive working and learning environment, free from
discrimination, harassment or victimisation.

The College will respect and seek to fully utilise and develop the diverse skills, talents and
experiences of all its staff and students.

The College’s Single Equality Scheme including all equality and diversity policies is
published on the College’s Internet site. The Scheme is reviewed and updated each year.
It is monitored by the Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Group, Managers, Senior
Leadership Team and Governors.

DISABILITY STATEMENT

The College affirms that individuals with disabilities are entitled to the same equal rights,
responsibilities and opportunities as individuals without disabilities and will fulfil its
requirements under the Disability Discrimination Act.

The College is committed to making any reasonable adjustments that will promote equal
access and opportunities for students, staff and members of the public with disabilities/or
learning disabilities using College facilities.

There will be no discrimination against staff on grounds of disability in access to
employment, training, working conditions, terms of employment, treatment at work,
promotion or dismissal.

The College undertakes to fulfil its duty to make reasonable adjustments to enable staff to
do their work, and not to treat staff with a disability less favourably than those without.

e Admission arrangements for students are outlined in the College’s policy on student
admission, guidance and induction. For full-time applicants, when the application
form indicates a need for support this is established before interview and
appropriate action is taken. On entry or on course any needs are identified to the
Personal Tutor and support is implemented in line with the Policy for students with
learning difficulties and/or disabilities.

e The College has in place a SenCo, who provides information and guidance. Should
a need for support be established, appropriate action is taken and the Upgrade
Study Support Manager is present at interview to provide specialist advice.

e The College has appointed specialist teachers and tutors to support students with
learning difficulties and/or disabilities.
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Operating and Financial Review (continued)

DISABILITY STATEMENT (continued)

Counselling and welfare services are provided at the College. Information
concerning this function is published in the College Brochures, Handbooks and
Student Newsletters.

Information on College facilities is contained in the full and part-time brochures and
full and part-time student handbooks. Particular needs are addressed and
implemented.

The College endeavours to provide the technology and equipment appropriate to
student and staff needs. The College holds a register of equipment for additional
needs.

Physical access audits have informed the basis of funding which has been provided
to improve access in and around the twelve College buildings.

The College Health, Safety and Security Manager carries out access arrangement
meetings with staff, students or other stake holders to ensure that they are able to
access the College buildings with regard to their requirement to do so.

TRADE UNION FACILITY TIME

The Trade Union (Facility Time Publication Requirements) Regulations 2017 require the
- College to publish information on facility time arrangements for trade union officials at the

College.
Numbers of employees who were relevant period | FTE employee
number
5 5
Percentage of time Number of
employees
0% -
1-50% 5
51-99% -
100% -
Total cost of facility time £2,364
Total pay bill £8,048,000
Percentage of total bill spent on facility time 0%
Time spent on paid trade union activities as a 5%
percentage of total paid facility time
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GOING CONCERN

The activities of the College, together with the factors likely to affect its future development
and performance are set out in the Operating and Financial Review. The financial position
of the College, its cashflow, liquidity and borrowings are described in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Accordingly the College has a reasonable
expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future, and for this reason will continue to adopt the going concern basis in
the preparation of its financial statements.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

The members of the Corporation who held office at the date of approval of this report
confirm that, so far as they are each aware, there is no relevant audit information of which
the College’s auditors are unaware; and each member of the Corporation has taken all the
steps that he or she ought to have taken to be aware of any relevant audit information and
to establish that the College’s auditors are aware of that information.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 6 December 2018
and signed on its behalf by:

Trevor Watkins
Chair
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The following statement is provided to enable readers of the annual report and accounts
of the College to obtain a better understanding of its governance and legal structure.

The College endeavours to conduct its business:

e In accordance with the seven principles identified by the Committee on Standards in
Public Life (selflessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and
leadership);

e In full accordance with the guidance to colleges from the Association of Colleges in
The English Colleges’ Foundation Code of Governance (“the Foundation Code”); and

e Having due regard to the UK Corporate Governance Code (“the Code”) insofar as it is
applicable to the further education sector.

The College is committed to exhibiting best practice in all aspects of corporate governance
in particular the Governing Body has adopted and complied with the Foundation Code.
We have not adopted and therefore do not apply the UK Corporate Governance Code.
However, we have reported on our Corporate Governance arrangements by drawing upon
best practice available, including those aspects of the UK Corporate Governance Code we
consider to be relevant to the further education sector and best practice.

In the opinion of the Governors, the College complies with all the provisions of the
Foundation Code, and it has complied throughout the year ended 31 July 2018. The
Governing Body recognises that, as a body entrusted with both public and private funds, it
has a particular duty to observe the highest standards of corporate governance at all times.
In carrying out its responsibilities, it takes full account of The English Colleges’ Foundation
Code of Governance issued by the Association of Colleges in December 2011, which it
formally adopted in August 2012.

The College is an exempt charity within the meaning of Part 3 of the Charities Act 2011.
The Governors, who are also the Trustees for the purposes of the Charities Act 2011,
confirm that they have had due regard for the Charity Commission’s guidance on public
benefit and that the required statements appear elsewhere in these financial statements.

The Corporation

The members who served on the Corporation during the year and up to the date of
signature of this report were as listed in the table below.

Name Date of Term | Date of Status of Committees Attendance
appoint - | of resign - appoint - served at full
ment office | ation ment Corporation
Meetings *
Mr Gavin 10-Nov-17 | 4 Independent | Quality and 100%
Brooks years Member Standards
Mrs Nikki 08-Feb-16. | 4 22-Jan-18 | Independent | Quality and 66%
Bulteel Re - years Member Standards
appointed
03-Apr-17
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Name Date of Term | Date of Status of Committees Attendance
appoint - | of resign - appoint - served at full
ment office | ation ment Corporation

Meetings *

Mr Jon 04-Dec-17 | 2 28-Aug-18 | Parent 50%

Burghart years Governor

Mrs 03-Apr-17 | 4 Independent | Quality and 100%

Catherine years / Partner Standards

Darnton School

Head

Mrs Satwant | 28-Nov-16 Principal Ex officio 100%

Deol member:

Finance and
Resources;
Governance &
Search;
Quality and
Standards; By
invitation may
attend: Audit;
Remuneration

Mr Stephen | 01-Nov-13; | 4 Parent then | Chair of Audit; | 83%

Forward Re- years re- Remuneration;
appointed appointed
01-Nov-15 as

Independent
Member
Mr Sam 12-Dec-13 | 4 13-Dec-17 | Independent | Finance and 0%
Juthani years Member Resources ;
Governance &
Search

Mr 10-Oct-14 | 4 Independent | Chair of 67%

Mohammed years Member Quality and

Khaliel Standards;

Audit

Mr Peterle | 02-Jan-13: | 4 28-Aug-18 | Independent | Chair of 83%

Conte Re- years Member Corporation;
appointed | (now in Finance and
Jan 2017 | 2nd Resources;

term) Governance &
Search;
Quality and
Standards:
Remuneration

Mrs Eva 08-Dec-15: | 4 Parent Governance & | 83%

Rickett Re- years Governor Search;
appointed then Quality and
04-Dec-17 independent | Standards
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Name Date of Term | Date of Status of Committees Attendance
appoint - | of resign - appoint - served at full
ment office | ation ment Corporation

Meetings *

Mrs Sarah 27-Jun-16 | 4 31-Aug-18 | Staff Quality & 80%

Rush years Member Standards

Mr Tony 01-Feb-18 | n/a Co-opted Audit N/A

Sanderson

Mrs Mia 27-Feb-13 |4 04-Dec-17 | Independent | Governance 50%

Tritton years Member and Search;

(now in Remuneration;
2nd
term)

Mr Martin 08-Oct-15 | 4 Staff Finance and 100%

Unsworth years Member Resources

Mrs Robyn | 11-Dec-14; | 4 Staff 100%

Vitty Reappoint | years Member
ed 11-Aug- | (now in
18 2nd

term)

Dr Trevor 03-Apr-17 |4 Independent | Quality and 100%

Watkins years Member Standard,
Governance &
Search,
Finance &
Resources,
Remuneration,
Vice Chair of
Corporation
w.e.f. 22/03/18

Mr David 03-Apr-17 |4 Independent | Audit 83%

Welch years Member

Mr Simon 27-Mar-18 |4 30-Sep-18 | Independent | Remuneration; | 33%

White years Member Quality and

Standard

Mrs Jeni 10-Oct-14 | 4 Independent | Audit 67%

Wood years Member

Mrs Carole 04-Dec-17 | 2 Parent 50%

Wright years Governor

Mr Charles 05-Mar-07 | n/a Co-opted Chair of n/a

Wiggin Finance and

Resources

Clerk to the Corporation: Jacky Gearey

It is the Corporation’s responsibility to bring independent judgement to bear on issues of
strategy, performance, resources and standards of conduct.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

The Corporation is provided with regular and timely information on the overall financial
performance of the College, together with other information such as performance against
funding targets, proposed capital expenditure, quality matters and personnel-related
matters such as health and safety and environmental issues. The Corporation meets each
term.

The Corporation conducts its business through a number of committees. Each committee
has terms of reference, which have been approved by the Corporation. These committees
are finance; quality standards and planning; remuneration; governance and search;
employment policy; Estates strategy; stakeholder engagement and audit. Full minutes of
the Corporation, except those deemed to be confidential by the Corporation, are available
on the College’s website www.henleycol.ac.uk.

Full minutes of all committee meetings are available from the Corporation Secretary at:

The Henley College
Deanfield Avenue
Henley-on-Thames
Oxon

RG9 1UH

The Corporation Secretary maintains a register of financial and personal interests of the
Governors. The register is available for inspection at the above address.

All Governors are able to take independent professional advice in furtherance of their
duties at the College’s expense and have access to the Corporation Secretary, who is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that all applicable procedures and regulations are
complied with.

The appointment, evaluation and removal of the Secretary are matters for the Corporation
as a whole.

Formal agendas, papers and reports are supplied to Governors in a timely manner, prior
to the Board meetings. Briefings are also provided on an ad-hoc basis.

The Corporation has a strong and independent non-executive element and no individual
or group dominates its decision-making process. The Corporation considers that each of
its non-executive members is independent of management, and free from any business or
other relationships which could materially interfere with the exercise of their independent
judgement.

There is a clear division of responsibility in that the roles of the Chair of the Corporation
and the Accounting Officer are separate.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

Appointments to the Corporation

Any new appointments to the Corporation are a matter for consideration of the Corporation
as a whole. The Corporation has a Governance and Search Committee which is
responsible for the selection and nomination of any new member for the Corporation’s
consideration. The Corporation is responsible for ensuring that appropriate training is
provided as required.

Members of the Corporation are appointed for a four year term of office, other than the
student member.

Corporation performance

Over the 2017/18 academic year, the Governing Board has put in a phenomenal amount
of time and effort on behalf of the College, all of which has been aimed at securing its
future success.

Remuneration Committee

Throughout the year ended 31 July 2018, the College’s Remuneration Committee
comprised three members of the Corporation (excluding the Accounting Officer and the
Chair). The Committee’s responsibilities are to make recommendations to the Board on
the remuneration and benefits of the Accounting Officer and other senior post-holders and
the Corporation Secretary.

Details of remuneration for the year ended 31 July 2018 are set out in note 7 to the financial
statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members of the Corporation (excluding the
Accounting Officer and Chair of Corporation). The Committee operates in accordance with
written terms of reference approved by the Corporation.

The Audit Committee meets on a termly basis and provides a forum for reporting by the
College’s internal, regularity and financial statements auditors, who have access to the
Committee for independent discussion, without the presence of College management.
The Committee also receives and considers reports from the main FE funding bodies as
they affect the College’s business.

The College’s internal auditors review the systems of internal control, risk management
controls and governance processes in accordance with an agreed plan of input and report
their findings to management and the Audit Committee.

Management is responsible for the implementation of agreed audit recommendations and

internal audit undertakes periodic follow-up reviews to ensure such recommendations
have been implemented.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee also advises the Corporation on thé appointment of internal,
regularity and financial statements auditors and their remuneration for both audit and non-
audit work as well as reporting annually to the Corporation.

Internal Control
Scope of Responsibility

The Corporation is ultimately responsible for the College’s system of internal control and
for reviewing its effectiveness. However, such a system is designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Corporation has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Principal, as
Accounting Officer, for maintaining a sound system of internal control that supports the
achievement of the College’s policies, aims and objectives, whilst safeguarding the public
funds and assets for which they are personally responsible, in accordance with the
responsibilities assigned to them in the Financial Memorandum between The Henley
College and the funding bodies. The Accounting Officer is also responsible for reporting
to the Corporation any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than
to eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal
control is based on an on-going process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the
achievement of College policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those
risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently,
effectively and economically. The system of internal control has been in place in The
Henley College for the year ended 31 July 2018 and up to the date of approval of the
annual report and accounts.

Capacity to handle risk

The Corporation has reviewed the key risks to which the College is exposed, together with
the operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate
those risks. The Corporation is of the view that there is a formal on-going process for
identifying, evaluating and managing the College’s significant risks that has been in place
for the year ended 31 July 2018 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and
accounts. This process is regularly reviewed by the Corporation.

The risk and control framework
The system of internal control is based on a framework of regular management

information, administrative procedures including the segregation of duties, and a system
of delegation and accountability. In particular, it includes:
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

Internal Control (continued)
The risk and control framework (continued)

e Comprehensive budgeting systems with an annual budget, which is reviewed and
agreed by the Governing Body;

e Regular reviews by the Governing Body of periodic and annual financial reports
which indicate financial performance against forecasts;
Setting targets to measure financial and other performance;
Clearly defined capital investment control guidelines; and
The adoption of formal project management disciplines, where appropriate.

The Henley College has an internal audit service, which operates in accordance with the
requirements of the ESFA’s post 16 Audit Code of Practice. The internal audit plan is
informed by an analysis of the risks to which the College is exposed. The analysis of risks
and the internal audit plans are endorsed by the Corporation on the recommendation of
the Audit Committee.

Review of effectiveness

As Accounting Officer, the Principal has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of
the system of internal control. Their review of the effectiveness of the system of internal
control is informed by:

e The work of internal reviews;

e The work of the executive managers within the College who have responsibility for
the development and maintenance of the internal control framework; and

e Comments made by the College’s financial statements and regularity auditors in
their management letters and other reports.

The Accounting Officer has been advised on the implications of the result of her review of
the effectiveness of the system of internal control by the Audit Committee, which oversees
the work of any internal reviews undertaken and other sources of assurance, and the risk
management committee, and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous
improvement of the system is in place.

The senior leadership team receives reports setting out key performance and risk
indicators and considers possible control issues brought to their attention by early warning
mechanisms which are embedded within the departments and reinforced by risk
awareness training. The senior leadership team and the Audit Committee also receive
regular reports from internal audit and other sources of assurance, which include
recommendations for improvement. The Audit Committee’s role in this area is confined to
a high-level review of the arrangements for internal control. The Corporation’s agenda
includes a regular item for consideration of risk and control and receives reports therein
from the senior leadership team and the Audit Committee. The emphasis is on obtaining
the relevant degree of assurance, not merely reporting by exception.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

Internal Control (continued)

Review of effectiveness (continued)

Based on the advice of the Audit Committee and the Accounting Officer, the Corporation
is of the opinion that the College has an adequate and effective framework for governance,
risk management and control, and has fulfilled its statutory responsibility for “the effective
and efficient use of resources, the solvency of the institution and the body and the
safeguarding of their assets”.

Going Concern
After making appropriate enquiries, the Corporation considers that the College has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For

this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 6 December 2018 and signed on
their behalf by:

/2/}: ) M
{4 § 5

=0
Trevor Watkins Satwant Deol
Chair Accounting Officer
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STATEMENT OF REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

The Corporation has considered its responsibility to notify the Education Skills and Funding
Agency (ESFA), of material irregularity, impropriety and non-compliance with the terms
and conditions of funding, under the college’s grant funding agreement and contracts with
the ESFA. As part of our consideration we have had due regard to the requirements of the
grant funding agreement and contracts with the ESFA.

We confirm, on behalf of the Corporation, that after due enquiry, and to the best of our
knowledge, we are able to identify any material irregular or improper use of funds by the
College, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the
College’s grant funding agreement and contracts with the ESFA.

We confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding non-

compliance have been discovered to date. If any instances are identified after the date of
this statement, these will be notified to the ESFA.

Y 7

Al T
> ’D&é——q
Trevor Watkins Satwant Deol
Chair Accounting Officer

Date: 6 December 2018
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION

The members of the Corporation are required to present audited financial statements for
each financial year.

Within the terms and conditions of the College’s Funding Agreement with the ESFA, the
Corporation, through its Accounting Officer, is required to prepare financial statements for
each financial year in accordance with the 2015 Statement of Recommended Practice —
Accounting for Further and Higher Education and with the College Accounts Direction 2017
to 2018 issued by ESFA and the UK’s Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the College and the result for that
year.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation is required to:
e select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
e state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
e prepare financial statements on the going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate
to assume that the College will continue in operation.

The Corporation is also required to prepare an Operating and Financial Review which
describes what it is trying to do and how it is going about it, including the legal and
administrative status of the College.

The Corporation is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy, at any time, the financial position of the College, and which enable
it to ensure that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with the relevant
legislation of incorporation and other relevant accounting standards. It is responsible for
taking steps that are reasonably open to it in order to safeguard the assets of the College
and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The maintenance and integrity of the College website is the responsibility of the
Corporation of the College; the work carried out by the auditors does not involve
consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for
any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially
presented on the website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation
and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Members of the Corporation are responsible for ensuring that expenditure and income are
applied for the purposes intended by Parliament and that the financial transactions conform
to the authorities that govern them. In addition they are responsible for ensuring that funds
from the ESFA are used only in accordance with the Financial Memorandum with the ESFA
and any other conditions that may be prescribed from time to time. Members of the
Corporation must ensure that there are appropriate financial and management controls in
place in order to safeguard public and other funds and to ensure they are used properly.
In addition, members of the Corporation are responsible for securing economical, efficient
and effective management of the College’s resources and expenditure, so that the benefits
that should be derived from the application of public funds from the ESFA are not put at
risk.
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION
(continued)

Approved by order of the members of the Corporation on 6 December 2018 and signed on
its behalf by:

5[: EU?% s

Trevor Watkins
Chair

Date: 6 December 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF THE HENLEY
COLLEGE

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Henley College (the ‘College’) for the year
ended 31 July 2018 which comprise the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in reserves, the balance sheet, the statement of cash flows, the
principal accounting policies, and the notes to the financial statements. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the state of the College’s affairs as at 31 July 2018 and
of its deficit of income under expenditure for the year then ended; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs
(UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the College in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical
Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs
(UK) require us to report to you where:

e the Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of
the financial statements is not appropriate; or

e the Corporation has not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the College’s ability to continue
to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months
from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Other information

The Corporation is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF THE HENLEY
COLLEGE (continued)

If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are
required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements
or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Post
16 Code of Practice issued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

e proper accounting records have not been kept; or

o the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and
returns; or

e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of the Corporation

As explained more fully in the statement of responsibilities of members of the Corporation,
the Corporation is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Corporation
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Corporation is responsible for assessing the
college’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Corporation
either intends to liquidate the college or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is

located on the Financial Reporting Council's website at
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE CORPORATION OF THE HENLEY
COLLEGE (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Corporation, as a body, in accordance with the College’s
Articles of Government. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Corporation those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for
no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the college and the Corporation as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

TPl oy

Buzzacott LLP
Statutory Auditor
130 Wood Street
London

EC2V 6DL

Vo De e i
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REPORTING ACCOUNTANT’S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
CORPORATION OF THE HENLEY COLLEGE AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR EDUCATION ACTING THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION (“THE
DEPARTMENT”)

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 28 April 2016 and further to
the requirements of the funding agreement with Education and Skills Funding Agency we
have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether anything has
come to our attention that would suggest that in all material respects the expenditure
disbursed and income received by The Henley College during the period 1 August 2017 to
31 July 2018 have not been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the
financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

The framework that has been applied is set out in the Post 16 Audit Code of Practice
issued by the Department. In line with this framework, our work has specifically not
considered income received from the main funding grants generated through the
Individualised Learner Record (ILR) returns, for which the Department has other assurance
arrangements in place.

This report is made solely to the corporation of The Henley College and the Department in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so
that we might state to the corporation of The Henley College and the Department those
matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
corporation of The Henley College and the Department for our work, for this report, or for
the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of The Henley College and the reporting accountant

The corporation of The Henley College is responsible, under the requirements of the
Further & Higher Education Act 1992, subsequent legislation and related regulations and
guidance, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the
purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities
which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our
profession’s ethical guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance
with our engagement letter and the requirements of the Code.

We report to you whether anything has come to our attention in carrying out our work which
suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and income received during
the period 1 August 2017 to 31 July 2018 have not been applied to purposes intended by
Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern
them.
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REPORTING ACCOUNTANT’S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO THE
CORPORATION OF THE HENLEY COLLEGE AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR EDUCATION ACTING THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION (“the
Department”) (continued)

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Code issued jointly by the
Department. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in that framework.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to
obtain information and explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate
evidence to express a negative conclusion on regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance
engagement and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in a reasonable assurance
engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
regularity of the College’s income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes:

e An assessment of the risk of material irregularity and impropriety across all of the
College’s activities;

o Further testing and review of the areas identified through the risk assessment
including enquiry, identification of control processes and examination of supporting
evidence across all areas identified as well as additional verification work where
considered necessary; and

e Consideration of evidence obtained through the work detailed above and the work
completed as part of our financial statements audit in order to support the regularity
conclusion.

Conclusion

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all
material respects the expenditure disbursed and income received during the period 1
August 2017 to 31 July 2018 has not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament
and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

Buzzacott LLP
Chartered Accountants
130 Wood Street
London

EC2V 6DL 1% Doco pdksts” Bl
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Income
Funding body grants
Tuition fees and education contracts

Other income
Investment income

Total income

Expenditure

Staff costs

Fundamental restructuring costs
Other operating expenses
Depreciation

Interest payable

Total expenditure

Deficit before other gains and losses

Gains on disposal of assets

Deficit before tax

Taxation

Deficit for the year

Actuarial gain in respect of pension schemes

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Represented by:

Restricted comprehensive income
Unrestricted comprehensive income

33

Notes 2018 2017
£000 £000
2 9,218 9,164
3 94 178
4 651 788
5 11 14
9,974 10,144
6 7,733 8,039
6 315 131
8 2,576 2,896
11 1,004 980
9 147 129
11,775 12,175
(1,801) (2,031)
(1,801) (2,031)
10 - -
(1,801) (2,031)
18 1,970 600
169 (1,431)
68 115
101 (1,546)
169 (1,431)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

Balance at 1 August 2016

Deficit from the income and
expenditure account

Transfers between restricted
reserves and income and
expenditure reserves

Deficit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Transfers between revaluation
and income and expenditure
reserves

Balance at 31 July 2017

Deficit from the income and
expenditure account

Transfers between restricted
reserves and income and
expenditure reserves

Deficit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Transfers between revaluation
and income and expenditure
reserves

Total unrestricted
comprehensive income for
the year

Balance at 31 July 2018

Income and Revaluation Restricted Total
Expenditure reserve Reserve
account
£°000 £000 £’000
2,174 6,744 1,289 10,207
(2,146) - - (2,146)
115 (115) -
(2,031) - (115) (2,146)
600 - 600
178 (178) -
921 6,566 1,174 8,661
(1,869) - - (1,869)
68 - (68) -
(1,801) - (68) (1,869)
1,970 - - 1,970
178 (178) - -
347 (178) (68) 101
1,268 6,388 1,106 8,762
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 July Notes 2018 2017
£000 £000
Fixed assets

Tangible Fixed Assets 11 13,008 13,427
13,008 13,427

Current assets
Trade and other receivables 12 191 143
Cash and cash equivalents 17 2,887 3,664
3,078 3,807
Less: Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 13 (1,103) (1,012)
Net current assets 1,975 2,795
Total Assets less Current Liabilities 14,983 16,222

Less: creditors: amounts falling due after more than

one year 14 (2,233) (2,372)
Provisions
Defined benefit obligations 18 (3,899) (5,188)
Other Provisions 15 (89) (1)
TOTAL NET ASSETS 8,762 8,661
Reserves
Income and expenditure account 1,268 921
Revaluation reserve 16 6,388 6,566
Restricted reserve 1,106 1,174
Total reserves 8,762 8,661

The amounts in the restricted reserves relate to a sale of land in 2015, and are used to
reinvest in College’s infrastructure subject to prior approval by the Corporation.

The financial statements on pages 33 to 56 were approved by the Corporation on
6 December 2018 and were signed on its behalf on that date by:

(Wt /Pt =Desf .
Trevor Watkins Satwant Deol
Chair of Corporation Accounting Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash inflow from operating activities

Deficit for the year

Adjustment for non cash items

Depreciation

(Increase)/ Decrease in debtors

Increase/ (Decrease) in creditors due within one year
(Decrease) in creditors due after one year

Increase in provisions

Pensions costs less contributions payable
Adjustments for investing or financing activities

Investment income

Net cash flow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income

Payments made to acquire fixed assets
Capital expenditure from restricted reserve

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
in the year

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 August 2017

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 July 2018
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2018 2017
£000 £000
(1,801) (2,031)
1,004 980
(48) 57
91 (11)
(139) (123)
88 -
681 449
(11) (14)
(135) (693)
11 14
(585) (601)
(68) (115)
(642) (702)
(777) (1,395)
3,664 5,059
2,887 3,664
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of accounting policies

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items
which are considered material in relation to the financial statements.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of
Recommended Practice: Accounting for Further and Higher Education 2015 (the 2015 FE
HE SORP), the College Accounts Direction for 2017 to 2018 and in accordance with
Financial Reporting Standard 102 — “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
United Kingdom and Repubilic of Ireland” (FRS 102). The College is a public benefit entity
and has therefore applied the relevant public benefit requirements of FRS 102.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement
in applying the College's accounting policies.

These financial statements are presented in sterling and are rounded to the nearest
thousand pounds.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention as
modified by the use of previous valuations as deemed cost at transition for certain non-
current assets.

Going concern

The activities of the College, together with the factors likely to affect its future development
and performance are set out in the Operating and Financial Review. The financial position
of the College, its cashflow, liquidity and borrowings are described in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Accordingly the College has a reasonable
expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future, and for this reason will continue to adopt the going concern basis in
the preparation of its financial statements.

Recognition of income

Government revenue grants include funding body recurrent grants and other grants and
are accounted for under the accrual model as permitted by FRS 102. Funding body
recurrent grants are measured in line with best estimates for the period of what is
receivable and depend on the particular income stream involved. Any under or over
achievement for the Adult Education Budget is adjusted for and reflected in the level of
recurrent grant recognised in the income and expenditure account. The final grant income
is normally determined with the conclusion of the year end reconciliation process with the
funding body following the year end, and the results of any funding audits. 16-18 learner-
responsive funding is not normally subject to reconciliation and is therefore not subject to

contract adjustments.
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Grants (including research grants) from non-government sources are recognised in
income when the College is entitled to the income and performance related conditions
have been met. Income received in advance of performance related conditions being met
is recognised as deferred income within creditors on the balance sheet and released to
income as the conditions are met.

Government capital grants are capitalised, held as deferred income and recognised in
income over the expected useful life of the asset, under the accrual method as permitted
by FRS 102. Other capital grants are recognised in income when the College is entitled to
the funds subject to any performance related conditions being met. Income received in
advance of performance related conditions being met is recognised as deferred income
within creditors on the Balance Sheet and released to income as conditions are met.

Income from tuition fees is stated gross of any expenditure which is not a discount and is
recognised in the period for which it is received.

All income from short-term deposits is credited to the income and expenditure account in
the period in which it is earned on a receivable basis.

Post retirement benefits

Post-employment benefits to employees of the College are principally provided by the
Teachers’ Pension Scheme (TPS) and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).
These are defined benefit plans, which are externally funded and contracted out of the
State Second Pension.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme. Contributions to the TPS are calculated so as to spread
the cost of pensions over employees’ working lives with the College in such a way that the
pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll.
The contributions are determined by qualified actuaries on the basis of valuations using a
prospective benefit method. The TPS is a multi-employer scheme and there is insufficient
information available to use defined benefit accounting. The TPS is therefore treated as a
defined contribution plan and the contributions recognised as an expense in the income
statement in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

The LGPS is a funded scheme. The assets of the LGPS are measured using closing fair
values. LGPS liabilities are measured using the projected unit credit method and
discounted at the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent term
and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and
are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are
the current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes,
settlements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net
interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation
and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated by multiplying the fair value of the
scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to discount the benefit
obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets and the
actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in interest and other finance costs.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and
losses.
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Short term employment benefits

Short term employment benefits such as salaries and compensated absences (holiday
pay) are recognised as an expense in the year in which the employees render service to
the College. Any unused benefits are accrued and measured as the additional amount the
College expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Certain items of fixed assets that had been revalued to fair value on or
prior to the date of transition to the 2015 FE HE SORP, are measured on the basis of
deemed cost, being the revalued amount at the date of that revaluation.

Land and buildings

Land and buildings inherited from the Local Education Authority (LEA) are stated in the
balance sheet at valuation on the basis of depreciated replacement cost as the open
market value for existing use is not readily obtainable. Buildings improvements made since
incorporation are included in the balance sheet at cost. Freehold land is not depreciated
as it is considered to have an infinite useful life. Freehold buildings are depreciated over
their expected useful economic life to the College of between 10 and 50 years.

Where land and buildings are acquired with the aid of specific grants they are capitalised
and depreciated as above. The related grants are credited to a deferred capital grant
account and are released to the income and expenditure account over the expected useful
economic life of the related asset on a basis consistent with the depreciation policy.

Finance costs, which are directly attributable to the construction of land and buildings, are
not capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of any fixed asset may not be recoverable.

On adoption of FRS 102, the College followed the transitional provision to retain the book
value of land and buildings as deemed cost but not to adopt a policy of revaluations of
these properties in the future.

Subsequent expenditure on existing fixed assets

Where significant expenditure is incurred on tangible fixed assets it is charged to the
income and expenditure account in the period it is incurred, unless it meets one of the
following criteria, in which case it is capitalised and depreciated on the relevant basis:

Market value of the fixed asset has subsequently improved;

Asset capacity increases;

Substantial improvement in the quality of output or reduction in operating costs;
Significant extension of the asset’s life beyond that conferred by repairs and
maintenance.
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Equipment

Equipment costing less than £500 per individual item is written off to the income and
expenditure account in the year of acquisition. All other equipment is capitalised at cost.

Capitalised equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis over its useful economic life
as follows:

Building fixtures and fittings 10 years
Motor vehicles 7 years
Equipment including IT equipment 4 to 10 years

Where equipment is acquired with the aid of specific grants, it is capitalised and
depreciated in accordance with the above policy, with the related grant being credited to a
deferred capital grant account and released to the income and expenditure account over
the expected useful economic life of the related equipment.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable.
Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are
recognised as impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure.

Leased assets

Costs in respect of operating leases are charged on a straight line basis over the lease
term to the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash in hand, deposits repayable on demand and overdrafts. Deposits are
repayable on demand if they are in practice available within 24 hours without penalty. Cash
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value. An investment qualifies as a
cash equivalent when it has maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Taxation

The College is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 Finance
Act 2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation
tax purposes. Accordingly, the College is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of
income or capital gains received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11
Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992,
to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.

The College is not registered for Value Added Tax, so it cannot recover any VAT charged
on its inputs. Irrecoverable VAT on inputs is included in the costs of such inputs and added
to the cost of tangible fixed assets as appropriate, where the inputs themselves are
tangible fixed assets by nature.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the College has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Judgements in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation
uncertainty.

In preparing these financial statements, management have made the following
judgements:

. Determine whether leases entered into by the College either as a lessor or a lessee
are operating or finance leases. These decisions depend on an assessment of
whether the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred from the lessor
to the lessee on a lease by lease basis.

. Determine whether there are indicators of impairment of the college’s tangible
assets. Factors taken into consideration in reaching such a decision include the
economic viability and expected future financial performance of the asset and where
it is @ component of a larger cash-generating unit, the viability and expected future
performance of that unit.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty

. Tangible fixed assets: Tangible fixed assets are depreciated over their useful lives
taking into account residual values, where appropriate. The actual lives of the
assets and residual values are assessed annually and may vary depending on a
number of factors. In re-assessing asset lives, factors such as technological
innovation and maintenance programmes are taken into account. Residual value
assessments consider issues such as future market conditions, the remaining life
of the asset and projected disposal values.

e Local Government Pension Scheme: The present value of the Local Government
Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions
used in determining the net cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate.
Any changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 18, will impact the
carrying amount of the pension liability. Furthermore a roll forward approach which
projects results from the latest full actuarial valuation performed at 31 March 2016
has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31 July 2018. Any
differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability.

Agency arrangements

The College acts as an agent in the collection and payment of Discretionary Learner
Support Funds. Related payments received from the funding bodies and subsequent
disbursements to students are excluded from the Income and Expenditure account and
are shown separately in Note 24, except for the 5 per cent of the grant received which is
available to the College to cover administration costs relating to the grant. The College
employs one member of staff on a part-time basis to administer Discretionary Learner

Support Fund applications and payments.
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2. FUNDING BODY GRANTS

ESFA — Adults

ESFA - 16-18

ESFA — Apprenticeships

ESFA non recurrent grants

Other non recurrent grants
Release of deferred capital grants

Total

3. TUITION FEES AND EDUCATION CONTRACTS

Tuition fees

Total

4, OTHER INCOME

Income-generating activities
Home to College transport
Other income

Total

5. INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest receivable
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2018 2017
£000 £000
136 140
8,068 7,667
594 829
17 8
223 345
180 175
9,218 9,164
2018 2017
£000 £000
94 178
94 178
2018 2017
£000 £000
51 51
242 365
358 372
651 788
2018 2017
£000 £000
11 14
11 14
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6. STAFF COSTS

The average number of persons (including senior post-
holders) employed by the College during the year, expressed
as full-time equivalents, was:

2018 2017

Number Number

Teaching staff 87 97

Non-teaching staff 88 88

175 185

Staff costs for the above persons 2018 2017

£000 £000

Wages and salaries 5,708 6,119

Social security costs 509 5158)
Other pension costs (including FRS 102 adjustment of

£534,000 - 2017 £320,000) 1,378 1,234

Payroll sub total 7,595 7,906

Contracted out staffing services 138 133

7,733 8,039

Exceptional restructuring costs - contractual 315 131

8,048 8,170

The number of key management who received annual emoluments, excluding pension
contributions and employer's national insurance but including benefits in kind, in the
following ranges was:

2018 2017

Number Number

£60,001 to £70,000 - 1
£70,001 to  £80,000 1 -
£80,001 to  £90,000 - 1
£90,001 to  £100,000 1 -
£110,001 to £120,000 1 -
3 2

No other member of staff received annual emoluments above £60,000 during the year
(2017 — none).
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7. EMOLUMENTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL, ACCOUNTING
OFFICERS AND OTHER HIGHER PAID STAFF

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the College and are represented by the
College Leadership Team which comprises the Principal, Deputy Principal, Director of
Business Development, Director of Finance and Operations, Head of Student Services
and Faculty Heads. Staff costs include compensation paid to key management personnel
for loss of office.

2018 2017
Number Number
The number of key management personnel including
the Accounting Officer was: 8 8
Key management personnel compensation is made up as follows:
2018 2017
£000 £000
Salaries 508 454
Employers National Insurance 67 55
Benefits in kind 1 -
Pension contributions 85 74
Total emoluments 661 583

There were no amounts due to key management personnel that were waived in the year,
nor any salary sacrifice arrangements in place.

The above emoluments include amounts payable to the Accounting Officer of:

2018 2017
£000 £000
Salary 110 67
Benefits in kind 1 -
111 67
Pension contributions 19 10

The pension contributions in respect of the Accounting Officer and key management
personnel are in respect of employer’s contributions to the Local Government Pension
Scheme and are paid at the same rate as for other employees.

The members of the Corporation other than the Accounting Officer and the staff members
did not receive any payment from the College other than the reimbursement of travel and
subsistence expenses incurred in the course of their duties.

The amounts disclosed for key management personnel, including the Accounting Officer,
include any bonuses and other salary enhancements that were awarded during the year.
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8. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

2018 2017
£000 £000
Teaching costs 1,246 1,417
Non-teaching costs 719 970
Premises costs 611 509
Total 2,576 2,896
2018 2017
£000 £000
Other operating expenses include:
Auditor’s remuneration - Financial statements audit 14 14
(including regularity audit)
- Internal audit - 2
Other services provided by the financial statements auditor
- Audit of Teachers’ pension scheme 1 1
- Audit of subcontracting provision 1 -
Hire of plant and machinery - operating leases 32 &)
Hire of other assets - operating leases 5 5
9. INTEREST PAYABLE
2018 2017
£000 £000
Pension finance costs (note 18) 147 129

10. TAXATION

The members do not believe the College is liable for any Corporation tax arising out of its
activities during the year.

11. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
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Freehold
land &
buildings Equipment Total
£000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
At 1 August 2017 19,743 5,891 25,634
Additions 58 527 585
Disposals - (110) (110)
At 31 July 2018 19,801 6,308 26,109
Depreciation
At 1 August 2017 7,347 4,860 12,207
Charge for period 472 532 1,004
Eliminated in respect of disposals - (110) (110)
At 31 July 2018 7,819 5,282 13,101
Net book value at 31 July 2018 11,982 1,026 13,008
Net book value at 31 July 2017 12,396 1,031 13,427

Land and buildings were valued in 1993 at depreciated replacement cost for the majority
of buildings by a firm of independent surveyors. Other tangible fixed assets inherited from
the local education authority at incorporation have been valued by the Corporation on a
depreciated replacement cost basis.
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12. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018 2017

£000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade debtors 10 10
Prepayments and accrued income 181 133
Total 191 143
13. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2018 2017

£000 £000
Payments received in advance 233 175
Trade creditors 33 13
Taxation and social security 241 279
Accruals 408 165
Amounts owed to the Education Skills Funding Agency 7 205
Deferred income — government capital grants 181 175
Total 1,103 1,012
14. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER ONE YEAR

2018 2017

£000 £000
Deferred income — government capital grants 2,233 2,372
Total 2,233 2,372

47





The HENLEY College Report & Financial Statements for the year ended 31 July 2018

15. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

2018 2017
£000 £000
Provisions 89 1

The restructuring provision relates to exceptional restructuring costs that were agreed for
future periods.

16. REVALUATION RESERVE

2018 2017
£000 £000
At 1 August 6,566 6,744
Transfer from revaluation reserve to income
and expenditure account (178) (178)
At 31 July 6,388 6,566

The transfer from the revaluation reserve to the income and expenditure account
represents the difference between historical cost depreciation and the actual charge for
the period calculated on the revalued amount.

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2018 2017
£000 £000
Changes during the year
At 1 August 2017 3,664 5,059
Net cash outflow (777) (1,395)
At 31 July 2018 2,887 3,664

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents as shown in the balance
sheet

Change in

2018 2017 year

£000 £000 £000

Cash at bank and in hand 2,887 614 2,273
Short-term deposits - 3,050 (3,050)
2,887 3,664 (777)
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS

The College’s employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers’
Pensions Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the Local
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by
Oxfordshire County Council. Both are defined-benefit schemes.

Total pension cost for the year 2018 2017
£000 £000

Teachers Pension Scheme: contributions payable 503 566
Local Government Pension Scheme:

Contributions payable 341 348

FRS 102 (28) adjustment 534 320
Charge to the Income and
Expenditure Account (staff costs) 875 668
Total Pension Cost for Year (note 6) 1,378 1,234

There were no outstanding or prepaid contributions at either the beginning or the end of
the financial year. Contributions amounting to £103,000 (2017 — £112,000) were payable
to the scheme at 31 July and are included within creditors.

Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme,
governed by the Teachers' Pensions Regulations 2010, and, from 1 April 2014, by the
Teachers’ Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. These regulations apply to teachers in
schools and other educational establishments, including academies, in England and Wales
that are maintained by local authorities. In addition, teachers in many independent and
voluntary-aided schools and teachers and lecturers in some establishments of further and
higher education may be eligible for membership. Membership is automatic for full-time
teachers and lecturers and, from 1 January 2007, automatic too for teachers and lecturers
in part-time employment following appointment or a change of contract. Teachers and
lecturers are able to opt out of the TPS.

The Teachers’ Pension Budgeting and Valuation Account

Although members may be employed by various bodies, their retirement and other pension
benefits are set out in regulations made under the Superannuation Act 1972 and are paid
by public funds provided by Parliament. The TPS is an unfunded scheme and members
contribute on a ‘pay as you go‘ basis — these contributions, along with those made by
employers, are credited to the Exchequer under arrangements governed by the above Act.
Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament.

The Teachers' Pensions Regulations 2010 require an annual account, the Teachers'
Pension Budgeting and Valuation Account, to be kept of receipts and expenditure
(including the cost of pension increases). From 1 April 2001, the Account has been
credited with a real rate of return, which is equivalent to assuming that the balance in the
Account is invested in notional investments that produce that real rate of return.
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS (continued)
Valuation of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The latest actuarial review of the TPS was carried out as at 31 March 2012 and in
accordance with The Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap)
Directions 2014. The valuation report was published by the Department for Education (the
Department) on 9 June 2014.

The key results of the valuation are:

e Employer contribution rates were set at 16.48% of pensionable pay (including
administration fees of 0.08%);

e total scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of
future benefits) for service to the effective date of £191,500 million, and notional
assets (estimated future contributions together with the notional investments held
at the valuation date) of £176,600 million giving a notional past service deficit of
£14,900 million;

e an employer cost cap of 10.9% of pensionable pay.

e the assumed real rate of return is 3.0% in excess of prices and 2% in excess of
earnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.75%. The assumed
nominal rate of return is 5.06%.

The new employer contribution rate for the TPS was implemented in September 2015.
The next valuation of the TPS is currently underway based on April 2016 data, whereupon
the employer contribution rate is expected to be reassessed and will be payable from 1
April 2019.

A full copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation can be found on the
Teachers’ Pension Scheme website at the following location:

https://www.teacherspensions.co.uk/news/employers/2014/06/publication-of-the-
valuation-report.aspx

Scheme changes

Following the Hutton report in March 2011 and the subsequent consultations with trade
unions and other representative bodies on reform of the TPS, the Department published a
Proposed Final Agreement, setting out the design for a reformed TPS to be implemented
from 1 April 2015.

The key provisions of the reformed scheme include: a pension based on career average
earnings; an accrual rate of 1/57th; and a Normal Pension Age equal to State Pension
Age, but with options to enable members to retire earlier or later than their Normal Pension
Age. Importantly, pension benefits built up before 1 April 2015 will be fully protected.

In addition, the Proposed Final Agreement includes a Government commitment that those
within 10 years of Normal Pension Age on 1 April 2012 will see no change to the age at
which they can retire, and no decrease in the amount of pension they receive when they
retire. There will also be further transitional protection, tapered over a three and a half year
period, for people who would fall up to three and a half years outside of the 10 year
protection.
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS (continued)

Regulations giving effect to a reformed Teachers’ Pension Scheme came into force on 1
April 2014 and the reformed scheme commenced on 1 April 2015.

The pension costs paid to TPS, including employee’s contributions, in the year amounted
to £861,000 (2017 — £832,000).

FRS 102 (28)

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102 (28.11) the TPS is a multi-employer pension
scheme. The College is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities
of the scheme.

Accordingly, the College has taken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 and has
accounted for its contributions in the scheme as if it were a defined-contribution scheme.
The College has set out above the information available on the valuation of the scheme
and the implications for the College in terms of the anticipated contribution rates.

Local Government Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit scheme, with the assets held in separate funds
administered by Oxfordshire County Council. The total contribution made for the year
ended 31 July 2018 was £482,000 of which employer’s contributions totalled £341,000 and
employees’ contributions totalled £141,000. The agreed contribution rates for future years
are 17.1% for employers and range from 5.5% to 7.5% for employees, depending on
salary.

Principal Actuarial Assumptions
The following information is based upon a full actuarial valuation of the fund at 31 March

2016 by a qualified independent actuary updated to 31 July 2018 by a qualified
independent actuary.

At 31 July At 31 July

2018 2017

Inflation assumption (RPI) 3.6% 3.6%
Inflation assumption (CPI) 2.8% 2.7%
Rate of increase in salaries 3.6% 4.2%
Rate of increase for pensions 2.4% 2.7%
Discount rate for liabilities 5.8% 2.7%
Commutation of pensions to lump sums 50.0% 50.0%
Take up of 50% contribution/50% benefits option 10.0% 10.0%
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS (continued)

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in

mortality rates. The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

2018
Retiring today
Males 23.4
Females 25.5
Retiring in 20 years
Males 25.6
Females 27.8

At 31 July At 31 July

2017

23.4
25.5

25.6
27.8

Sensitivity analysis

The following changes in assumptions would impact the pension liability as described

below:
At 31 July At 31 July
2018 2017
£000 £000
Discount rate
+0.1% 304 (319)
-0.1% (304) 325
Mortality assumption
1 year increase n/a 564
1 year decrease n/a (544)
CPI rate
+0.1% 40 44
L0.1% (40) (44)

The College’s share of the assets in the plan and the expected rates of return were:

Fair Value
at 31 July
2018
£°000
Equities 8,245
Bonds 2,120
Property 824
Cash 589
Total market value of assets 11,778
Weighted average expected long term rate 8.00%
of return
Actual return on plan assets 762
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Fair Value
at 31 July
2017
£000
6,499
2,077
685
1,275

10,536

8.00%
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS (continued)

The amount included in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit pension
plan is as follows:

2018 2017

£000 £000
Fair value of plan assets 11,778 10,536
Present value of plan liabilities (15,677) (15,724)
Net pensions liability (3,899) (5,188)

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of the
plan are as follows:

2018 2017

£000 £000
Amounts included in staff costs
Current service cost 875 665
Administrative expense - 1
Total 875 666
Amounts included in interest costs 147 129
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

2018 2017

£000 £000
Return on pension plan assets 762 1,249
Other actuarial gains on assets - 56
Experience gains arising on defined benefit obligations - 328
Changes in demographic assumptions - (14)
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of
plan liabilities 1,208 (1,019)
Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 1,970 600
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18. PENSION AND SIMILAR OBLIGATIONS (continued)

Movement in net defined benefit liability during the year

Deficit in scheme at 1 August
Movement in year:

Current service cost

Past Service cost

Administration expense

Employer contributions

Net interest on the defined liability

Actuarial gain or loss

Net defined benefit liability at 31 July

Asset and Liability Reconciliation

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Defined benefit obligations at 1 August
Current service cost

Interest cost

Contributions by Scheme participants
Change in financial assumptions
Estimated benefits paid

Curtailments and settlements

Defined benefit obligations at 31 July

Reconciliation of Assets

Fair value of plan assets at 1 August
Interest on plan assets

Return on plan assets

Other actuarial gains

Administration expense

Employer contributions

Contributions by Scheme participants
Estimated benefits paid

Assets at 31 July
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2018 2017
£000 £000
(5,188) (5,339)
(869) (665)
(6) -
- (1)

341 346
(147) (129)
1,970 600
(3,899) (5,188)
2018 2017
£000 £000
15,724 14,085
869 665
434 351
141 125
(1,208) 705
(289) (207)

6 -
15,677 15,724
2018 2017
£000 £000
10,536 8,746
287 222

- 1,249

762 56
- (1)

341 346
141 125
(289) (207)
11,778 10,536
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19. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There were no post balance sheet events.

20. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The College had authorised capital commitments totalling £300,000 at 31 July 2018 (2017
— £200,000). This includes a contracted amount of £150,000 for replacement of desktops
and laptop with the remaining amount is mainly an allocation for estates refurbishment.

21. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 July 2018 the College had minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for plant and machinery and other assets as follows:

2018 2017

£000 £000

Not later than one year 30 28
Later than one year and not later than five years 26 44
56 72

22. CONTINGENT LIABILITY
There are no contingent liabilities at 31 July 2018 (2017 — none).
23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Due to the nature of the College’s operations and the composition of the Board of
Governors being drawn from local public and private sector organisations, it is inevitable
that transactions will take place with organisations in which a member of the Board of
Governors may have an interest. All transactions involving such organisations are
conducted at arm’s length and in accordance with the College’s financial regulations and
normal procurement procedures. No transactions were identified which should be
disclosed under FRS 102 (33) — Related Party Disclosures.
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24. LEARNER SUPPORT FUNDS

2018 2017

£000 £000
Funding body grants — hardship support 124 105

124 105
Disbursed to Students (113) (99)
Administration costs (8) (65
Balance unspent at 31 July 3 1

The above Funding Body grants are available solely for students. In the majority of
instances, the College only acts as a paying agent. In these circumstances the grants and
related disbursements are therefore excluded from the income and expenditure account.
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81% OF OUR
STUDENTS WHO
PROGRESS TO
UNIVERSITY GAIN A
2:1 ORABOVE. THIS IS
4% HIGHER THAN THE
STATE SECTOR AVERAGE
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PRINCIPAL’S WELCOME

I am delighted that you are considering The Henley College for the next stage of your
educational journey. Coming to college can be a big step. Here you will be studying
alongside other young people, all at a crucial stage of their personal growth. At The
Henley College we offer a supportive atmosphere with excellent academic guidance
and standards of pastoral care. Our students are provided with a structured transition
from school to a more mature learning environment and we pride ourselves on the

excellent preparation we provide for the world of higher education and employment.

Our motto ‘Come questioning, go seeking, grow’ is a theme that runs throughout all that we do. We aim to
empower our learners to be independent, confident, questioning and innovative. We celebrate and encourage the
enquiring mind and the enthusiasm to embrace challenge and rigour. Our students are encouraged to develop
resilience and be ambitious. We create a learning environment that motivates everyone to participate and achieve
his or her very best.

As leaders in learning, we believe it is essential to ensure our students are ready for the ever-changing world outside
of education. We know we are preparing students for future careers that may not even exist now. As part of this,
we are working ever more closely with employers and universities to create a range of opportunities for further
development, including higher level technical and professional apprenticeship pathways which can go up to degree
level and beyond. We are also developing new ways of studying, working closely with the local community.

Whether your intended route is purely academic, or you want to consider a vocational pathway, you will find our
teaching, technical and professional staff are highly motivated and well-qualified to support you towards success.

Please read this prospectus thoroughly, visit our website for details of the A Level, vocational and Apprenticeship
programmes we offer, and come along to one of our Open Events to find out more.

I look forward to seeing you at The Henley College.

Satwant Deol
Principal and Chief Executive
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OUR TIMELINE

1602

Augustus Knapp left £200 in his will with the express aim of
founding a free grammar for “the instruction of youthful
people” within two years of his death.

1604

A free grammar school was founded, in accordance with the
wishes above by James |, for the “education, institution and
instruction of children and youth in grammar and other
good learning”.

1609

In parallel with the development of the free grammar
school, the Dame Elizabeth Periam’s Charity School
was founded, catering for 20 poor boys of the town
undertaking an apprenticeship.

1778

The foundation of The United Charity School brought
together the free grammar school and Dame Periam’s Charity
School - operating as two distinct centres of teaching and
instruction within the town.

1873

The School of Science and Art and Technical Instruction,
known as ‘The Institute’ was founded in the town of Henley
and was based in Hart Street.

1892

The Henley Grammar School was formed, bringing together

Dame Elizabeth Periam’s School and the free grammar school.

1028

The Henley Grammar School moved to Rotherfield Court,
as a County High School and widened its admissions to
include girls.

1959

The Institute moved to new premises on Gravel Hill - now
known as Deanfield Campus - and was renamed the South
Oxfordshire Technical College.

1976

Following the cessation of younger pupils being admitted from
1974, the transition from Henley Grammar School to sixth form
college, known as King James’s College, was completed.

1987

The merger between King James’s College (based at the
current Rotherfield site) and the South Oxfordshire Technical
College (based at the Deanfield site) took place, giving birth to
The Henley College as we know it today.

1994

The Henley College became incorporated as an independent
body and out of direct control of the Local Authority by virtue
of the Further and Higher Education Act 1992.

2010

The Henley College became the first college in the UK to be
granted a change in status from a further education college to
a designated sixth form college.
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BRIGHT FUTURE,
PROUD HISTORY

Inspiring students for over 400 years, The Henley College continues to
be a vibrant and diverse place to study, empowering ambitious young
people to fulfill their academic potential and grow in confidence ready
for their future higher educational or professional journeys.

Equality and diversity are embedded into the very fabric

of the College and we are proud to have held Leaders in
Diversity accreditation since 2014. Our highly supportive and
inclusive learning environment respects and celebrates every
member of the College community.

In 2017, The Henley College celebrated 30 years of teaching
and learning excellence, although our origins can be

traced back to King James | Grammar School, founded in
1604. These foundations closely reflect the academic and
vocational traditions that still remain at the forefront of
today’s offering.

Situated in the heart of this historical town, the College has
strong links across the local community and engages in a
range of activities and partnerships with businesses, charities
and other organisations. Our Apprenticeship offering is
striding forward to meet employers’ needs across the three
counties with many exciting new opportunities ahead for
students choosing this path.

On leaving Henley, our students gain excellent results at
university and succeed in a myriad of professional fields. Our
alumni are passionate about their time at Henley and many retain
close links with the College, visiting us to share their experiences
and knowledge with our current learners.

Join us as we move forwards into a bright future, where we
will continue to blend traditional academic excellence with a
culture of growth, innovation and creativity.

ARE YOU A FORMER STUDENT?

If you were a student at The Henley College, King James’ College or Henley
Grammar School, please get in touch with us. We always enjoy hearing about
your news and successes, which inspire and motivate our current students.
We have many famous alumni who include David Gill (Former CEO of
Manchester United FC), Marcus de Sautoy (Mathematician), Sally Dexter
(Actress) and Scott Moorhouse (Paralympian).

To join our Alumni Association please email us at alumni@henleycol.ac.uk,
or share your memories and photographs of your time at Henley on our
Facebook page: thehenleycollegealumni.

THE HENLEY COLLEGE | PROSPECTUS FOR ENTRY 2019 — 2020
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A BRIDGE BETWEEN
SCHOOL AND
YOUR FUTURE

The Henley College, with its two campuses, is often
described as being like a mini university. Life here is certainly
very different from school but we still ensure you have the
support you need to be healthy, feel safe and achieve.

At College you will take greater responsibility for your learning
and benefit from a more mature approach, whilst continuing to
enjoy a high level of guidance and support. We firmly believe
that students will achieve their best results in a more open, but
purposeful teaching and learning environment.

There are many opportunities to become a greater part of
the student voice by joining the Student Union Executive,
Student Leadership Group or by becoming a Tutor Group
Representative or Subject Ambassador.

If you require specialist help at any stage, the College employs
skilled staff who can assist with study support, careers and
higher education advice, guidance on wellbeing and health,
counselling and welfare.

Our aim is to help you achieve your very best and grow into a
successful happy and confident individual equipped with all the
tools needed for your next step.

GRACE:
PRESIDENT OF THE HENLEY COLLEGE
STUDENTS’ UNION

The Students’ Union is an integral part of the College - we strive to
represent the views of the entire student body and make changes that
the students want to see. We also organise events throughout the year,
with our most recent achievements being events for Mental Health
Awareness Week and Pride Month. My role involves representing the
student body at governor meetings, running events throughout the
year and helping the student voice be heard by the staff. Once a week,
the Students” Union meet and discuss ideas. I'd really encourage any
new students to get involved. Not only is it an excellent way to meet
friends and develop skills such as leadership, public speaking and
communication, but it is also a brilliant way to give something back to
the college community. Quality of education is important, but it is also
important to enjoy your time in the education system. | can honestly
say that The Henley College has ticked both of those boxes - and more!

Grace came to The Henley College from the BRIT School for Performing
Arts and Technology.
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LEADERS IN LEARNING

At The Henley College we are very proud of our students and staff
and celebrate the excellent results they achieve. Academic excellence
underpins all of our teaching programmes and we provide a learning
environment that supports our students to reach their potential,
including opportunities for virtual learning, first class specialist
facilities and spaces where learning can flourish.

As leaders in learning, we recognise the importance of
developing well-rounded individuals who are ready to face
the challenges of their next steps towards future prosperity
in roles that may not even exist now. Our motto, ‘Come
questioning, go seeking, grow’ is the theme that runs through
everything we do. We believe it is vital for our students to

be encouraged to think creatively and become independent,
confident, questioning and innovative learners. We provide

a wide range of opportunities both inside and outside the
classroom to nurture these important life skills.

We are ambitious for our students and ourselves and, as

part of this, we are always looking for ways to improve our
offer and align what we do with the future needs of the local,
national and global economy. We have close relationships

TUTORIAL SYSTEM

In September 2018, the College introduced a new system of tutorials
to benefit every student. Teachers too have felt a positive impact;
they are able to focus on teaching and learning while our new team
of tutors concentrate on the welfare and personal development of
our students. It is a welcome strengthening of our already excellent
Student Support team.

We appoint people who we know relate well to young people and
understand the challenges they face. They each have a series of
tutorial groups to work with allowing relationships and trust to build
as our students grow within the College.

Every student has regular dedicated tutorial time. These structured
sessions in both small and large groups are designed to help
students prepare for the challenges ahead. This may range from
support to navigate UCAS to community projects that will help them
build their CVs. The tutors also work with our students to tackle
issues as they arise and encourage them to discuss and debate the
challenges that face them. This could be anything from applying

for part-time work through to handling finances and dealing with
difficult situations.

As well as the regular sessions with their named tutor, students are
also able to book one to one support to help them with specific
issues. Our tutors are pro-active in supporting any students who
may be falling behind with attendance for any reason or who are
struggling in other ways.

with universities, employers and the wider community who
all contribute to our students’ formal and informal learning.
Our extensive range of A Level and vocational subjects
combine with a varied mix of enrichment options including
sport, the Arts and community projects which create exciting
opportunities for our students to get involved and develop
skills and interests that will help them secure their future.

We are immensely proud of the wealth of skills, experience
and dedication we possess in the people who work at The
Henley College. Across all teaching and operational areas,
highly-qualified and committed staff offer an extensive range
of knowledge and expertise, both academic and industry-
based, which blend to give our students the very best
learning experience.

TRACY PAGE:
SENIOR TUTOR

I’ve been working with a wide range of students at The Henley College for
2 years as part of the Student Services team.

I lead and manage a team of Professional Tutors and act as a Professional
Tutor to support the pastoral, social and academic development of a
group of students. I also monitor and track the individual progress of the
students in my group and ensure that they have the support to enable
them to maximise their potential. | encourage them to be independent and
resilient but at the same time understand that each of the students has
their own specific needs.

I am approachable and easy to get along with as well as professional. | am
empathetic and have a lot of experience of working with young people in
education so | am able to encourage and motivate them to do their best.
I enjoy helping the students to succeed and become confident,
independent young adults ready for the next stage of their lives.
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10 REASONS

TO STUDY AT HENLEY
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10 REASONS
TO STUDY AT HENLEY

A BRIDGE TO
YOUR FUTURE

The Henley College offers you the chance to
experience and benefit from a more mature learning
environment, whilst still being fully supported in all
areas of College life. You will feel respected as a young
adult, develop independent learning skills and have
access to expert guidance ahead of your move to
either university or the workplace.

COURSE CHOICE

The Henley College offers a competitively broad range
of courses including over 60 A Levels and vocational
courses, some of which are not available through local
school sixth forms. We also offer industry focused
vocational courses, apprenticeships and traineeships.

K1 thehenleycollege W @henleycol

SUCCESS

The Henley College has an excellent track record of
exam results, with 98% overall A Level pass rate for
2018. At university our students achieve outstanding
results with 81% finishing university with a 2:1 or better.
And the figures are even better for The Henley College
students who progress on to Russell Group universities.
Nearly 85% achieve a 2:1 or higher, over 30% graduate
with a First.

STUDENT SUPPORT

The College prides itself on offering all students
extensive support in all areas of College life. You will
have a tutor who will monitor your progress, help
you to set appropriate targets, track attendance and
communicate with parents. They will also provide
guidance and support with university or employment
applications. The College also has a dedicated
Student Services team offering help with careers

and higher education, transport, finance and learning
support. Trained counsellors and a qualified nurse are
available to those who may be finding life particularly
challenging and require additional support.

thehenleycollege





ENVIRONMENT
AND SAFETY

The College is located in the heart of Henley-on-
Thames, a small, friendly town with a strong community
spirit and very low crime rate. Safety on campus is
taken very seriously with all staff and students issued
with lanyards and photographic ID. There is CCTV and
dedicated security, premises and health and safety
staff. The College has a Designated Safeguarding Lead
ensuring all staff and students can work and study in a
safe and secure environment.

DIVERSITY

The College was awarded Level 3 Leaders in Diversity
accreditation in December 2014 for outstanding work in
the area of Equality, Diversity and Inclusion and retained
this award in 2016. In January 2018 the College featured

at number 9 in the National Centre for Diversity Top 100.

We actively promote equality, diversity and inclusion
in all areas of College life, providing a highly inclusive
learning environment for all staff and students. .

ENRICHMENT

In addition to your programme of study, you will

have the opportunity to choose from a wide range

of enrichment activities to enhance and balance your
studies. These include an extensive and diverse range of
sports, music, drama and other pastimes.

. — .
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SPECIALIST
TEACHING

We have a dedicated, professional and highly
skilled teaching body who strive to give every
student a rich learning experience and help
them to fulfil their potential.

PARENT / GUARDIAN
INVOLVEMENT AND
COMMUNICATION

The College involves and communicates with
parents/guardians at every stage of their son’s or
daughter’s studies at Henley. Attendance, progress,
achievement and wellbeing are closely monitored
and shared.

REPUTATION

You will be joining a College with a history
spanning over 400 years that has provided a
high quality education to thousands of young
men and women. Students leave Henley with
excellent results, having grown as individuals
and ready to take the next step into higher
education or the workplace.
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FOR YOU TO LEARN
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THE BEST WAY
FOR YOU TO LEARN

You may already know the area of study
you wish to pursue, but we can help you
find the course that meets your individual
learning needs and will allow you to
flourish. At The Henley College we offer a
wide range of A Level and vocational
programmes as well as apprenticeships
across many different subjects.

You may already know the kind of learning that suits you
best. Some students thrive in a more academic environment
with a greater emphasis on theory and largely exam-based
assessment; others do much better in a more practical
environment where the learning is more closely linked to
industry and assessment is based more on project work.

If you are expecting to do well in your GCSE examinations
and know that you want to progress to degree level study at
18, then A Levels may suit you.

If you prefer to learn through practical project work, you may
want to consider a vocational qualification at Level 3. A full
Extended Diploma, taken over two years, is the equivalent of
3 Alevels. These qualifications do provide an alternative
route to university.

Alongside either A Level or vocational programmes, you can
choose to undertake the Extended Project, a distinctive and
highly regarded qualification involving detailed research on a
topic of your choice. It develops a range of transferable skills
including planning, analysis and evaluation.

If you feel ready to enter the world of work and would like
to earn whilst you learn, then an Apprenticeship route is
worth considering.
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THE EXTENDED PROJECT

The Extended Project is a distinctive and highly regarded
qualification, designed to develop a range of transferable
skills such as planning, research, analysis and evaluation.

Your chosen topic may well reflect an area of personal
interest, a subject you would like to research and learn more
about, or the course you plan to apply for at university.

For those wishing to continue on to higher education, the
Extended Project will provide a strong platform to support
future learning. It also offers the opportunity to differentiate
yourself from other students and to demonstrate motivation
for the degree course you have chosen to apply for.

Leading universities are highly appreciative of the Extended
Project and encourage students to take it, with some of
them even lowering entry requirements for those predicted
A/A* in their Extended Project.

To find out more about all of your study options
at The Henley College please visit
www.henleycol.ac.uk

A triple starred distinction grading, achieved by almost a

third of our vocational students last year, is equivalent

to 3 A* grades at A Level, in terms of UCAS points.

Ed thehenleycollege

YW @henleycol
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CHOOSING THE RIGHT COURSE

A LEVELS

A Levels are academic two year
courses with a high level of
theoretical content. They are
usually assessed by
examinations at the end of the
course - either written, or
possibly a supervised practical
exam, for example in Art.

A Levels have a renowned
international reputation and are
still the primary route for most
traditional university applicants.

VOCATIONAL COURSES

Vocational courses don’t generally
involve exams, however in some courses
there may be an element of external
assessment. They focus on coursework,

and give a balance of practical work and

theory. Level 1and Level 2 courses take
one year and you can usually progress
from these on to the next level. At Level 3
they are equivalent to AS and A Levels and
prepare you for a range of options. Many
of our vocational students go on to
prestigious universities, while others
enter the world of work and then do
further study for degree or
higher level apprenticeships.

APPRENTICESHIPS

Apprenticeships cover Levels 2-7
(GCSE to postgraduate degree
standard) and are achieved
alongside full-time employment.

They are usually portfolio-based

and are very practical in nature.
Typically students do some
study in college (this could

involve computer-based virtual

learning) gaining relevant

technical and functional skills,

while the remainder of the
learning is acquired
through work.

FREYA:
A LEVEL STUDENT

I was attracted to Henley by the wide range of course
choice and the option for more independent study.
Geography has always been my favourite subject, it is
so broad and the freedom of topics is immense.
Environmental Science appeals to me as many current
issues that will determine our future are discussed
including solutions to those problems.

Geography and Environmental Science also give me crucial
numerate and literate skills that can be carried over into
many employment industries. Philosophy pushes me
outside my comfort zone and allows me to learn about new
concepts which | had not considered before. A Levels are
challenging but my teachers are on hand whenever I need
them, they are incredibly supportive and lessons are well
prepared. In Environmental Science and Geography, I'enjoy
the applicability of specific issues or theories to real world
cases, whilst in Philosophy | enjoy peer discussions.

After leaving Henley, | am hoping to progress to Cambridge
University to study Geography.

Freya came to The Henley College from Sir William
Borlase’s Grammar School.

CHARLIE:
VOCATIONAL STUDENT

I'have already completed a year of the Extended Diploma in
Creative Media Production and love what we’ve been able
to.do so far. With the course being vocational, our lessons
are built around learning practical skills and how to develop
ourselves creatively, we are always encouraged to aim high.
The teachers are professional and approachable, they know
when to push me to create the best work possible. We get
treated like adults which makes a real difference.

Pve been lucky enough to work with a company called
GoFilm over the summer due to the course’s industry
connections. Outside of college | do a lot of my own
photography and videography which I love and the teachers
support me through my different ventures and allow me to
bore them with my latest work every day. | would seriously
recommend this course to anyone who is looking to
actually be equipped to work in this demanding industry.
Work hard, dream big.

Charlie came to The Henley College from Theale Green
Community School

THE HENLEY COLLEGE |PROSPECTUS FOR ENTRY 2019 —2020 11





Extended Certificates may be studied alongside A Levels.

E (17 ]
=2
00
=0
4
L
2 A LEVELS
o
o
<
o Ancient History o English Language Music Production: Extended Certificate
o Applied Law: Extended Certificate e English Literature (Level 3)
(Level 3) e English Literature and Language Philosophy
e Art: Fine Art/Graphic Communication/ e Environmental Science Photography
Art and Design o Film Studies Physical Education
o Art: Textiles e French Physics
o Biology o Further Mathematics Politics
o Business o Geography Psychology
e Chemistry e Geology Psychology: Extended Certificate (Level 3)
o Classical Civilisation e German Religious Studies
o Computer Science o History Sociology
e Dance o Law Spanish
o Drama and Theatre Studies e Mathematics
o Economics o Media Studies

VOCATIONAL DIPLOMA COURSES

LEVEL 3

e Art and Design: Extended Diploma
o Business: Extended Diploma

LEVEL 2

e Business and Tourism: Combined Business Extended
First Certificate and Travel and Tourism First Award

o Children’s Play, Learning and Development e Diploma in Health & Social Care
(Early Years Assistant): Extended Diploma e Engineering: Diploma
o Creative Media Production: Extended Diploma e Information and Creative Technology: Extended Certificate
e Engineering: Extended Diploma e Public Service / Social Studies: Diploma
e Forensic Science: Extended Diploma e Sport: Diploma

Health and Social Care: Extended Diploma
Information Technology: Extended Diploma
Performing Arts: Extended Diploma

Public Service / Social Studies: Extended Diploma
Sport and Exercise Sciences: Extended Diploma
Travel and Tourism: Extended Diploma

OTHER STUDY PROGRAMMES

e Foundation Programme
o Pathways: RARPA based individual learning plan

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS

Please note: Additional entry requirements may be applicable for specific courses. Please see our website for full details: www.henleycol.ac.uk

Course Requirements

AS / A Level Grade 4 in GCSE English Language and Maths, plus 2 Grade 5s and 4 Grade 4s from the remaining

best 6 subjects.
Level 3 Extended Diploma Grade 4 in GCSE English Language and Maths, plus 3 Grade 4s from the remaining subjects.
Level 2 Diploma At least 3 Grade 3s.
Pathways Programme You will be invited to attend a consultation.

Apprenticeships and Traineeships You will be invited to attend an interview.

Foundation Programme You will be invited to attend an interview.

12 WWW.HENLEYCOL.AC.UK K1 thehenleycollege W @henleycol thehenleycollege
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We are proud to oﬁer a broad and A Level and vocational courses, Apprenticeships and traineeships to
. . . choose from, you will be able to find a study path to suit your own
diverse choice of subjects at Henley strengths and interests.
and there are many courses available We hope you enjoy reading more about the different subject
that do not require you to have areas on offer at The Henley College in the coming pages. You will
. X . be able to discover what they may offer you in terms of learning
pFGVIOUS|y studied the su bJGCt. experience, qualification and future opportunities. For full details of
all our courses, information about life at The Henley College, and to
These include Business, Psychology and Economics. The College apply online, please visit our website: www.henleycol.ac.uk

also has a range of STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and
Mathematics) options available including Forensic Science, Further
Mathematics and Computer Science. With over 60 high-achieving

ART
Art and Design | Art Textiles

PERFORMING ARTS
Dance | Drama and Theatre Studies | Music Production | Performing Arts

MEDIA
Creative Media | Media Studies | Film Studies | Photography

ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING
Computer Science | Engineering | ICT and Computing

MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE
Biology | Chemistry | Environmental Science | Forensic Science
Geology | Health and Social Care | Mathematics | Physics

SOCIAL SCIENCES
Children’s Play, Learning and Development | Politics | Psychology
Public Services | Sociology

HUMANITIES
Ancient History | Classical Civilisation | Geography | History | Law
Philosophy | Religious Studies

LANGUAGES
English | French | German | Spanish

BUSINESS
Business | Economics | Travel and Tourism

SPORT
Physical Education | Sport and Exercise Sciences

HOW TO APPLY

To apply for any of our courses, please visit our website where Please note: No course fees are payable if you are aged between

you will be able to complete an online application form. You 16 and 18 at the start of your course and are a UK/EU national and
will also be able to access further information on all of our have been ordinarily resident in the EEA for the past three years,
courses, detailed entry requirements and fees and costs. have recently settled status, hold a full British Citizen passport, or

have the right to abode in the UK. Further details online.

Our Admissions Team can be contacted at

admissions@henleycol.ac.uk

THE HENLEY COLLEGE | PROSPECTUS FOR ENTRY 2019 - 2020 13
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ART

ART

If you would welcome the opportunity to share

a creative learning environment with other like-
minded students, then Henley can offer you that
chance. You will have a passion for exploring new
mediums and developing your artistic skills and
individual style. We’ll encourage your creativity and
expression, whilst instilling a positive work ethic to
see you through A Levels, diplomas and beyond.

The courses that we offer in art and design are the In well-equipped studios maintained by a dedicated art
perfect foundation for a broad range of higher education technician, our art department is a vibrant, fulfilling and
opportunities, with many students going on to sought-after highly productive place to learn.

universities and art colleges.
There are many possible career paths for those with an

By choosing to study art and design at Henley, you’ll be Art qualification. Creative skills are in great demand in the
taught by experienced teachers who take an imaginative and burgeoning computer games industry, in web development,
adventurous approach to developing your skills. animation and design - with some of the biggest professional

opportunities available here in the Thames Valley. Our
graduates have also gone to work in many diverse and
exciting areas including teaching, architecture, interior
design, accessory design and commercial art.

MOLLY:
TEXTILES, GEOGRAPHY

AND SOCIOLOGY A LEVEL QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

I was attracted to The Henley College for the greater independence . .

e yooseeor s P e Art (Fine Art/Graphic

it gives you compared to a sixth form - being able to learn

effectively in lessons, but to also expand your knowledge during Communication / Art and Design)
free periods. Talking to the teachers at the College open days also

helped me make an informed decision on what subjects to take. A Level

I was particularly attracted to the Art departments, especially .

Textiles. I loved how the studio spaces showcase student work Art Textiles A Level
showing their talents and work styles. The studios were large in
size with a range of art equipment to create and experiment with.

Art and Design Extended Diploma Level 3

As a person who has a passion for creative art, the enthusiastic
teaching was also a key factor for me. I love that Textiles gives me a
great deal of freedom, being able to explore different mediums and
experimenting with the guidance of the teaching staff. Students in
the creative classes also offer a lot of support and help. | have made
some of my best friends who | wouldn’t have met if | didn’t attend FIND OUT MORE

the College. After Henley, | am aiming to apply to university to For full course details and how to apply,

continue my study of Fine Art Textiles. please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk

Molly came to The Henley College from Waingels College.

THE HENLEY COLLEGE | PROSPECTUS FOR ENTRY 2019 - 2020 15





G Every class is different
and we are rarely sat down.

I love that the teachers always try
and make every unit exciting with
different tasks. This course has given
me a lot of confidence in more

than just performing.
Georgia
Performing Arts
Extended Diploma

A
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PERFORMING ARTS

Dancing, singing or performing your way to
an A Level or Level 3 Diploma needn’t be an
unfulfilled dream if you join us at Henley - it
could be the gateway to a rewarding career in

the performing arts.

Our performing arts teachers all have previous experience, as
professional dancers, musicians and actors, and they are all
committed to bringing out the best in new young talent.

Your particular strengths will be identified and nurtured and
you will become well-rounded and see clear development in
your chosen field. Immersing yourself in your subject through
workshops with leading professionals, individual and group
lessons and by taking part in a multitude of college
productions and showcase performances, you will be helped
and encouraged to take your skills to the next level.

Of course, talent alone will not build your future career.

At Henley - you will learn team building skills, improve your
communication - and learn excellent time management -
all crucial to making you employable in a notoriously
tough industry.

L

SAMUEL BURTON-HARRIS:
PERFORMING ARTS EXTENDED DIPLOMA

My father attended The Henley College and growing up in Australia
I never imagined | would study here too. | wanted to develop my
acting, so to spend all of my time acting, singing or dancing
sounded perfect to me. The College offered good facilities and staff
that sounded excited about developing performing arts students.
The course offers an environment in which you can work
collaboratively with both staff and fellow students. In my opinion it
is the best way to learn - you feel as if everyone is there to help you
and that success is a group effort which is very motivating. Now ’'m
in my second year, | have the opportunity to welcome new students
into this great course and college. After Henley, | am hoping to
either attend a drama or film conservatoire for screen acting or
drama, or attempt to acquire an agent and get stuck into the
industry and gain as much experience as possible.

Samuel came to The Henley College from Nepean Creative and
Performing Arts High School, Sydney, Australia.
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You will be inspired, but also instilled with a high level of
discipline and commitment.

Our students are amazed at what they can achieve with the
right tools and the right setting.

Graduates in performing arts from Henley are creative and
confident and have an appreciation and understanding of
culture. Many go on to further study at leading drama
schools, conservatoires and universities.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

e Dance A Level
e Drama and Theatre Studies A Level
e Performing Arts

Extended Diploma Level 3

FIND OUT MORE

For full course details and how to apply,

please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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ﬁ I have discovered
more about myself
through CMP in the -
last year than I have il
ever before. The -
skills that I have
acquired will help
me to achieve more
in the future. g
Grace

Creative Media Production
Extended Diploma
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MEDIA

Media permeates every area of our lives, from

the content we consume and create on our

mobile phones, through to television, cinema

and the visual images that surround us.

It is also a major employer in the UK, with hundreds of
thousands of jobs in everything from TV, video and film
production, through to journalism and visual marketing. The
media business contributes billions of pounds to the UK
economy and that amount grows every year. It is a young
industry, hungry for new talent and keen to harness the
digital skills and creativity of the kind of students who opt
for this area of study.

We are looking for students who are creative, talented,
passionate, hard working and ambitious and who can really
benefit from working alongside industry professionals to
develop their skills and build their future. If you are the
kind of person who watches the TV and thinks they could

FELIZ:
PHOTOGRAPHY A LEVEL

Photography at The Henley College was without a doubt the
favourite of my chosen subjects. The course allowed me to try

my hand at shooting and developing my own film, which soon
became my favourite part of photography. There is such a sense
of achievement attached to successfully shooting and printing my
images and being able to visibly see improvements in your skills.

The teachers also played a major role in my enjoyment of the
course as they not only inspired me to do my best and push myself
out of my comfort zone, but they also made lessons enjoyable.
They were always around to support and guide me in not only my
current studies but also with where | wanted to go next and how |
could get there.

Feliz came to The Henley College from Amersham and
Wycombe College.

do better, loves the style and technical skill of cinema and
photography or who wants to tell stories with words and
pictures, this could be where your future lies.

Your ambition may be to join the UK’s world leading visual
effects industry developing next generation CGl, or you may
want to make the kind of ground breaking documentaries
that change the way people think. You could find your path

in front of, or behind, a camera - in conventional film, TV or
photography or making waves on the internet. Media is at the
very forefront of new technology, creativity and innovation;
it is a constantly evolving world and a very exciting one to be
involved in.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

e Creative Media Production
Extended Diploma Level 3
Film Studies A Level
Media Studies A Level
Photography A Level

FIND OUT MORE

For full course details and how to apply,

please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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to come to The Henley
to study Engineering so |
o to a university that offers
aerospace engineering.

Jordan
Engineering Extended Diploma
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COMPUTING AND

ENGINEERING

If you enjoy logic, problem-solving, taking things
apart and rebuilding them - either physically or
virtually - then our STEM courses in Computer
Science, IT and Engineering are a great foundation

for a rewarding career.

If you’re interested in programming, databases or web
development then you may wish to consider studying
Computing or IT.

You’ll combine theory and practice on fast-moving and
challenging courses. Whatever your level of prior experience,
you’ll find a range of activities to stretch, challenge and
innovate. Our computing students really enjoy their studies
and, to push them further, A Level students are encouraged
to supplement the programme with the Extended Project.

Engineering is increasingly seen as a desirable study and
career option and is now a highly skilled profession for
people with a scientific mindset.

Opportunities for skilled engineers are broader, more
plentiful and better-paid than ever before. If you have a
scientific brain and like to apply it to practical situations,
our engineering courses are for you.

JAMIE:
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
EXTENDED DIPLOMA

I found a passion for IT and Computing at GCSE. The Extended
Diploma course not only allowed me to still get the grades | needed
for my preferred university, but also gave me the option for a more
coursework heavy structure, which in turn provided me with the
real-world experience | was after. The best part of my course has
definitely been the teaching. Every person who has taught me has
gone above and beyond to give me support. Most, if not all, of my
teachers have had a large amount of industry experience prior to
their teaching career and | found this enabled them to give real-
world examples while explaining terminology.

I have accepted an offer from Portsmouth University to study a
BSc (Hons) in Computer Science.

Jamie came to The Henley College from St Joseph’s Catholic
High School.

Apprenticeship degrees, combining practical paid industry-based
work and study, are gaining popularity and have opened up
engineering careers to students who prefer to learn through
hands-on experience.

With this in mind, our L2 and L3 Engineering Diplomas are broad
based and give a solid grounding in all types of engineering. Our
students have gone on to apprenticeships in large companies and
university courses to qualify in mechanical, automotive,
aeronautical, civil and electrical engineering.

The Henley College’s Computing and Engineering teachers are all
passionate about their subjects and have a wide range of
industrial experience, having worked for many years in the field
before moving into teaching.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

Computer Science A Level
Engineering: Extended Diploma Level 3
Engineering: Level 2 Diploma
Information and Creative Technology:
Extended Certificate Level 2

Information Technology:

Extended Diploma Level 3

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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ade Henley my

ocal first choice was the

ous quality, expertise and

J pasSion of the teaching staff and
thelbreadth of A Levels on offer.

| puBigetting into Imperial College
entitely down to my decision to

study at Henley.

Tom
A Level Geology
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SCIENCE AND
MATHEMATICS

You’ll have heard a lot about STEM subjects,
including that they are the gateway to well-paid
jobs in the professions and industry. If you have
a flair for problem-solving, a hunger for facts
and an eye for detail, then you may wish to

consider this study route.

STEM specialists (science, technology, engineering and maths)
are in huge demand in the UK, and STEM qualifications are
sought after in the high skill, high wage economy. If you are
interested in this area of study you can look forward to a
rewarding career in the future.

Scientific subjects are crucial for students who want to
become doctors, dentists, or vets, as well as a broad range
of professional scientific roles in industry and government.

If you have plans to study a STEM subject at university, then
Maths A Level may be helpful. Maths is also an essential

KATE:
BIOLOGY, CHEMISTRY,
MATHS A LEVEL AND THE EXTENDED PROJECT

My sister studied at Henley and got into medicine so | knew |
could achieve my potential here. | chose to study Biology because
I needed it for university and enjoyed it a lot at secondary school,
Chemistry because | like a challenge, and | Maths because it’s my
favourite subject. The teachers were really nice in all four subjects,
friendly and helpful. The content was also interesting. | chose

the EPQ because | thought it would look good on my personal
statement and would help to prepare me for university. I also liked
choosing my own topic to focus on and explore. | have enjoyed
the independence you get compared to secondary school. I liked
being able to go home to revise during my study periods and | think
this has helped to prepare me for university. After Henley, | will be
studying Conservation Biology and Ecology at the University of
Exeter at their campus in Penryn, Cornwall.

Kate came to The Henley College from Gillotts School.

foundation for exciting careers in new technology, such as
game design or app development and these opportunities are
only going to increase over time.

The Henley College’s science teachers are keen to develop
your exploratory nature and help you seek out information.
By the time you arrive at university, you will have good
research skills as well as an ability to plan, carry out and
report on the findings of your own experiments.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

Biology A Level

Chemistry A Level

Environmental Science A Level

Forensic Science Year 1: National Foundation
Diploma, Year 2: National Extended Diploma
Geology A Level

Mathematics A Level

Further Mathematics A Level

Physics A Level

Health and Social Care:
Extended Diploma Level 3

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk

THE HENLEY COLLEGE | PROSPECTUS FOR ENTRY 2019 — 2020 23

(o)
=z
<
[T}
O
4
—_
O
("¢}

MATHEMATICS






T ‘ .. : ”..... - Ao, nl-d\.“(.lf = 3

o
£ mcl
v 0 .8 T+
c3gozesl
.T...l.CClme. =
Qoo > O 0
mbeSm.mad ks
COnruhaeﬂVuumMJ
2+ 28 9 o clE.
>c Y gpE @ S
L23cT @ 3
ct f o &
Vo 2>
HPbWLru»
o c
dJo S

why pe

YW @henleycol

Ed thehenleycollege

LY 3





SOCIAL SCIENCES

If you’re fascinated by people and their
behaviour and are interested in learning
people skills then studying social science
subjects could be perfect for you.

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Social sciences offer opportunities in a broad range of As a Henley social science student, you will learn the analytical and
careers including human resources, journalism, policy comprehension skills that are important throughout many industries
analysis, teaching, social work, international aid and and organisations. Social science qualifications are in high demand
forensic psychology. as you will have transferable skills in problem solving, planning and

communicating complex technical solutions to others.
Social sciences cover courses of study as diverse as

childcare, politics, psychology, public services and If you have a keen interest in the wider society in which you live,
sociology -it is the scientific study of society and the ways a curiosity about the social and cultural forces that make us the
in which we relate to one another. people we are, and an enthusiasm for venturing beneath the surface

of current affairs, then this area of study may suit you very well.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

¢ Children’s Play, Learning and Development
Extended Diploma Level 3
Politics A Level

Psychology A Level
BEA:

PUBLIC SERVICES EXTENDED DIPLOMA Psychology Extended Certificate Level 3

Public Service Diploma Level 2
| found that A Levels at Henley College weren’t a good way for me to . . .
Public Service Extended Diploma Level 3

learn, even though I enjoyed my chosen subjects, such as Law. |
didn’t do as well as | hoped, so | chose to switch to the Public

Sociology A Level

Service course because it sounded as though the way | would be
assessed would work for me, as well as covering things I would have Apprenticeship opportunities in Childcare
done in A Level in a more applied way. My teachers were so helpful
and it really helps when you get along with your teachers. It made
the course really enjoyable and will help me with the future career |
want to pursue. | have made friends for life at Henley who | wouldn’t
have met if | had chosen a different college. Henley has the right
balance between encouraging you to be independent, but also
giving you help. Now | have successfully completed my course, FIND OUT MORE

I am studying Police Studies with Criminal Investigation at For full course details and how to apply,
Bucks New University. please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk

Bea came to The Henley College from Gillotts School.
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ﬁ Geography is fun but
also informative. it
keeps me connected
with the world
around me. g

Christian
Geography A Level

\
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HUMANITIES

If you are curious about the world around you
and how humans have made their mark on it,
you may find yourself drawn to Humanities.
Although the associated subjects are diverse

and reflect the differing interests of our

students, they actually have a lot in common.
They all look at various aspects of our world

and people’s roles within it.

As well as being fascinating and rewarding to study,
Humanities subjects are a fantastic way to prepare yourself
for university and beyond, as you will learn transferable skills
and acquire a knowledge and outlook on the world that will
help you in any chosen career path.

Humanities will teach you to think clearly and rigorously and
you will gain the ability to write lucidly and present ideas
rationally. These skills are essential in professions such as law,
advertising, politics and journalism.

FREYA:
LAW, GEOGRAPHY, ENGLISH LANGUAGE
A LEVELS AND THE EXTENDED PROJECT

I liked Henley as it was a completely different teaching environment
to a school and had a wide variety of subjects to choose from for

A Levels. I liked English and Geography at GCSE and wanted to
continue them further. I discovered Law when walking past the
room at an information event - it sounded really interesting and
was completely different to anything I had studied. | loved all of my
subjects so | never dreaded coming to any lessons, and got along
so well with all of my teachers who made learning fun. I particularly
enjoyed developing a close friendship group that | don’t think |
would have had at a school sixth form. After Henley I am going to
University of Birmingham to study Law and become a lawyer.

Freya came to The Henley College from Cranford House School.

The information technology sector, accountancy, the
sciences and management consultancies are all enthusiastic
about people who have studied Humanities because they
know how to think coherently and do better in verbal and
writing skills tests and logical reasoning.

If you are particularly interested in Philosophy, Henley is the
only college in the Thames Valley to offer a formal Philosophy
qualification, with many of our students coming from a
distance to study here.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

Ancient History A Level

Applied Law Extended Certificate Level 3
Classical Civilisation A Level
Geography A Level

History A Level

Law A Level

Philosophy A Level

Religious Studies A Level

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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G I plan on using the skills
of close, analytic reading
and argumentative essay

writing gained from English
Literature to complete a
philosophy degree. g
Brandon
English Literature A Level






LANGUAGES

LANGUAGES

Immersing yourself in the richness of language,
culture and communication, you may not even
be aware you’re actually developing key skills in

listening, reading, speaking and writing.

These skills can take you a long way. Communication is at
the heart of modern life, and to understand the nuances
of language is a key that can unlock doors in life, business,
travel or on any career path.

Our students enjoy challenging reading and like to discuss

and debate ideas expressed in language, whether written or
spoken. Our teachers are passionate about what they teach
and want you to enjoy your experience here and to succeed.

A Level courses in English Language are nothing like GCSEs.
You will actively engage with everyday language and
understand how it works. You’ll find out why people speak
differently, how men and women use language, and how to
use language to be a great communicator.

In A Level Literature, you’ll search beyond the characters

and plot of books and think critically about how the author
made their choices, as well as the social context of the work.
Studying Shakespeare can be as much about Tudor politics
and lifestyles as it is about the Bard himself.

LAURA:
GERMAN, FRENCH AND SOCIOLOGY A LEVEL

I chose to come to The Henley College as the subjects | wanted to
study were not offered at my school. I’m a linguist and really love
languages. | really enjoy coming to college, the teachers are really
helpful and answer any questions you may have. Since being at Henley
my fluency has really improved. ’'ve made friends and developed more
as a person. I’m hoping to study a BA in Modern Languages in
German, French and Japanese at Southampton University.

Laura came to The Henley College from Highdown School.

Students of German, French or Spanish will be taught by
native speakers and have the chance to travel and may
participate in exchanges. The foreign language skills you gain
will be in demand by future employers, as well as equip you
for future study of the subjects at university level.

A recently published study showed that employees who use a
foreign language in their work earn on average eight per cent
more than their colleagues.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

English Language A Level

English Language and Literature A Level
English Literature A Level

French A Level

German A Level

Spanish A Level

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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S
- G I chose The Henley
College as | wanted
to pursue my
lifelong ambition
of becoming an
entrepreneur and
running my own
business. g

Bradley
Business Extended Diploma
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BUSINESS

Would you like to learn more about

how businesses manage their resources
efficiently and satisfy customers, suppliers,
shareholders and employees?

You don’t need to have studied Business previously, and if
you are new to the subject you may be surprised how much
youwve already picked up through your everyday interactions
- from ordering pizza over a phone app, or searching for a
bank account that gives the best interest rates.

Avital ingredient in a market economy, you’ll find Business a
dynamic subject where theory can be applied to a wide range
of organisations that we are all familiar with.

At The Henley College, you’ll dig deep into business theory
and use case studies to develop your understanding of how
method is put into practice by small, medium and large
organisations.

As well as A Level Business and Economics, we offer career-
focused Diplomas and Certificates in Business, Travel and
Tourism, combining the study of the tourism industry with an

LAXMI:
BUSINESS EXTENDED DIPLOMA

When it came to selecting which college to go to, | chose Henley as

I had heard it’s a brilliant place to study as the staff are friendly and
extremely helpful. I had also been attracted by the student grades
which are exceptional. | chose the BTEC Business course as it is a
subject that | enjoyed and did extremely well in at GCSE. The main
thing that | like about the course is that | am able to succeed and
get the best grades | can thanks to my teachers who have supported
me. | also like the classroom environment because we all help each
other. I have enjoyed having the opportunity to make new friends
and also going on the trips as not only are they educational, they are
also a lot of fun. After Henley, | am hoping to go to university, but |
have also been considering an a Apprenticeship in Business.

Laxmi came to The Henley College from Sir William Ramsay School.

introduction to the world of business. You will cover topics
such as finance and marketing and discover how businesses
are organised.

Alarge number of our students go on to study Business
degrees at university, and find jobs in the retail, finance,
charity and manufacturing sectors. They have roles as diverse
as project management, data analysis, digital marketing and
team leadership.

The teachers delivering Business are experienced subject
specialists who have all worked in the industry and bring this
vital ‘live’ experience to our students who are encouraged to
work beyond their textbooks in every lesson.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

Business A Level

Business Extended Diploma Level 3

Business and Tourism Combined Business
Extended First Certificate and Travel and
Tourism First Award Level 2

Economics A Level

Travel and Tourism Extended Diploma Level 3

Apprenticeship opportunities in Business

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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Henley has enabled me to
balance my A Level studies
with my rugby training.
The support and guidance
| have been given has
allowed me to develop as
a player. | am now training
as an England Academy
Player using the excellent
facilities at the College.
Tom

Henley AASE, Wasps Academy
and EDP A Level
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SPORTS

Whether you are a gifted athlete with
ambitions to represent your country, or you
are a fitness fan with an eye on a career in
sports development, science or technology,
then study sport at Henley.

SPORTS

Sport and exercise is a huge and rapidly expanding global Our students have gone on to a range of destinations
industry, while levels of public fitness and health are including PE teaching, coaching, fitness, armed forces,
important issues high on the political agenda. For this reason, physiotherapy, sports therapy, sports development,
sport and exercise students are in increasing demand, journalism, personal training, health advice, and local
particularly given the drive of professional athletes to government sports development.

maximise their potential and the efforts of health officials to
You will benefit from teaching staff with industry knowledge,

encourage participation in exercise and physical activity.

who have reached a high level in their own sport, who offer
Our sport and exercise sciences BTEC vocational course and quality coaching and teaching enhanced by their passion for
PE A Level have an emphasis on transferable skills including the subject.

communication, project work and organisation.

DAISY:
SPORTS AND
EXERCISE SCIENCES

EXTENDED DIPLOMA ‘L “

I have been involved in sport all my life and have been fascinated by

the science side and analysing performance - how an athlete is made
better and stronger. | knew | could use the knowledge I would learn
from the course to become a better athlete.

The students in my class want to get their work done so that they Q UALI FICATI O N S 0 FFE RE D
can train and it helps us to stay focused with college work. | am . .
surrounded by dedicated sportsmen and women who all have the PhySlC3| Education A Level
same ambition as | do, which helps me stay committed and driven. |
have enjoyed having tutors that understand high performance sport

and how hard it can be. Sport and Exercise Sciences Extended

Sport Level 2 Diploma

Henley recognises me as an athlete and appreciates the hours of hard Dlploma Level 3
work | put into my sport. It is the first educational environment that
I have been in that acknowledges female athletes and treats them
equally to male athletes. | have been encouraged to perform and
reach my goals and achieve to the best of my ability which has been
empowering.

FIND OUT MORE
After Henley, | may stay in the UK for university, or study in USA.
Having the option of going to the US to study on a sports scholarship
has only been possible due to my rowing and what | have been able to please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
achieve at Henley.

For full course details and how to apply,

Daisy came to The Henley College from The Holt School.
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FOUNDATION
PROGRAMME

The Foundation Programme provides a range
of courses for students wishing to improve
their basic skills bridging the gap between
school and a Level 2 college course,
Apprenticeship or supported internship.

PROGRAMME
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There are many reasons why you may need an extra year
at this stage, it may be due to exceptional circumstances,
or maybe your GCSE grades were not as expected. Our
strong and experienced teaching team will focus on
building your core skills in literacy, numeracy, ICT and
employability, with an emphasis on growing your
confidence ready for the next step.

Students who are keen to improve their skills and are
prepared to put in the effort for an extra year really reap
the rewards of this course.

HUDAIFAH:
FOUNDATION

I have found the Foundation course invaluable in helping me to
build up my English and Maths skills. The teaching has been
amazing and has helped me to get my GCSEs. I’ve really enjoyed
studying at Henley because it is a very friendly environment and
I have had so much support from the course teachers and staff,
they wouldn’t let me fail and kept me focused. | have made lots
of new friends and feel so much happier. You are treated like an
adult. The Foundation course gave me a second chance and
made me realise the options available to me after college. It will
open up opportunities for me and hopefully help me to get an
IT apprenticeship.

Hudaifah came to The Henley College from Burnham
Park Academy.

K1 thehenleycollege W @henleycol

You will learn at your own pace, supported by patient
teaching staff who always take time to explain tasks as
often as needed and answer your questions.

Students who have taken Foundation courses say at the end
of it they are more mature, confident and ready for their next
challenge. In addition to gaining Functional Skills
qualifications, you will benefit from a work experience
placement preparing you to move on to further study or into
employment.

QUALIFICATIONS OFFERED

e Foundation Programme

FIND OUT MORE
For full course details and how to apply,
please visit www.henleycol.ac.uk
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PATHWAYS

PATHWAYS

If you have learning difficulties or disabilities and are looking to continue your
education after special school, our Pathways programme is just for you.

Pathways at The Henley College is a small and friendly The opportunity to continue your education in a college
programme that caters for students up to the age of 25 years. environment is exciting but not without its challenges, so

we make sure your transition into Pathways is detailed and
We work with local special schools to get to know you before

you join us, and you will always be able to book a tour and ask
questions before deciding to join Pathways. Our teachers and support assistants are passionate about
the level of education, care and independent choice given

reflects your personal needs.

to every Pathways student.

Your individual timetable will be created to offer first class
education and care and will focus on your own interests and
skills, as well as the ones you hope to gain. You could be
learning with computers one day and gardening the next,
with sports sessions and music classes to enjoy.

RACHEL:

Our students and their parents say they love the level of

I used to go to school at Thornton Grammar School, | moved from support and kindness in Pathways, the size of the unit and
Bradford in 2016. | now attend The Henley College Pathways Department. the dedicated staff team. Students say they feel supported

| enjoy coming to college, | have met lots of new friends, we go out and and enjoy the range of activities on offer.
about every day.

On Friday we go off to Dinton Pastures for work experience, As well as learning academic subjects, Pathways offers

sometimes we get the chance to go bowling. training in preparation for work and help in moving towards
This year | passed Level One in ICT and | am very pleased. independent living. Find out more on our website:

In the future I would like to have the opportunity to work in hairdressing www.henleycol.ac.uk

and | would like my own house.
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ENRICHMENT AND SPORT

College life isn’t just about studying. There are many other aspects to
experience and we are committed to offering you an exciting and diverse
enrichment programme ranging from participating in Performing Arts
through our productions, sporting activities such as Futsal, Yoga, Dance
Fitness, Indoor Cricket - and clubs such as Amnesty International, Debate
Club, Christian Union and Student Leadership.

There is a proven link between wellbeing and
sport and the College is extremely lucky to be
working with the “Sport in Mind” charity who
are providing sporting activities as part of our
Enrichment programme. This will help reduce
anxiety and improve wellbeing and resilience

within our student body.

36 WWW.HENLEYCOL.AC.UK Ed thehenleycollege

The enrichment programme at the College has been
designed to offer opportunities for all students through
different categories of activities:

Sport and Wellbeing
Discovering/Developing your Passion
Explore and Learn

Leadership and Responsibility
Competitive Sport

In your first year, at least one enrichment activity will
form part of your timetable, although you can get
involved in as much enrichment as you like. Further
details can be found on our website; please note
activities are subject to change.

YW @henleycol thehenleycollege





SPORTS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

The Sports Development Programme offers all students
at the College an opportunity to develop their skills

and fitness to a high level. Sports offered within the
programme include:

Rugby
Football
Basketball
Netball

Training sessions form an integral part of the timetable
within the normal College day, allowing you to train
regularly with top-class, specialist coaches alongside your
main academic programme. Students on the programme
will typically have an additional 3-4.5 hours of specialist
sports training per week.

The programme encourages participation from learners
across the College; it is not exclusive to Sports students
or elite sportspeople. If there are large numbers applying
for your chosen sport you may need to attend a trial. If
you are interested in joining the Sports Development
Programme, please indicate this on your initial College
application form.

HIGH PERFORMANCE FOOTBALL PROGRAMME

Henley College FC (Men’s) is a full-time football development
programme which allows talented young footballers to
progress their football development in an elite environment
whilst pursuing the educational programme of their choice.

Players train on a daily basis receiving coaching in the
following areas: technical/tactical, goalkeeping, strength

and conditioning, as well as supporting disciplines such as
psychology and lifestyle management (recovery, nutrition, etc).

We welcome and expect fully committed student athletes
who will value this unique opportunity to receive high quality
professional coaching whilst working to fulfil their academic
potential.

The 1st XI have enjoyed significant success in recent seasons
winning the English Colleges’ (South East) league in 2014-15 and
reaching the last 16 of both the ESFA and ECFA Cups.

Several students have progressed to US universities on soccer
scholarships as a result of their experience at Henley.

Alex Hardy at info@henleycol.ac.uk

DUKE OF EDINBURGH AWARD

DofE is the world’s leading youth achievement award, with a flexible programme

to allow you to choose what you are interested in. There are three levels of

programme you can do which, when successfully completed, lead to a Silver
or Gold Duke of Edinburgh’s Award.

The DofE is all about going the extra mile - gaining new skills, pushing yourself
physically, helping others and exploring new territories. At the same time, you’ll

gather friendships, experiences and memories that will last a lifetime.

It doesn’t matter who you are or where you’re from, as long as you’re 14 to 24,
you can choose the activities that motivate you and go on your own personal
journey. We know from other participants that the DofE helps you to stand out
from the crowd when you apply for university, or your future job.
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ELITE SPORTS PROGRAMME

If you’re already playing at county level or above, and want to reach the pinnacle
of your sport, then you may be suited to our Elite Sports Programme.

As a college, we currently provide opportunities through this

scheme in three sports - Rugby Union, Rowing and Basketball.

Our offering is further strengthened by proud partnerships
with renowned professional Clubs Wasps, Leander Club and
Reading Rockets.

If you’re selected to join us, you’ll combine relevant academic
study with professional coaching and training, and you’ll be
with us from between six months and two years.

You’ll study towards either a full A Level programme, or
vocational equivalent, while taking full advantage of our first
class facilities and professional coaching staff.

As an Elite Sports student at The Henley College, you’ll
follow a bespoke performance programme, incorporating all
aspects of technical and tactical coaching alongside physical
conditioning and support. You will also have the opportunity
to compete at the highest level of College Sport through our
extensive fixtures and competition programme.

38 WWW.HENLEYCOL.AC.UK Ed thehenleycollege
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This programme is demanding both physically and mentally,
so only apply if you have a real commitment to your sport
and academic studies.

Your coaches and teachers will have high expectations
and will push you to achieve your academic and sporting
potential on a daily basis.

Past students have gone on to win Olympic medals, secure
professional full-time contracts and obtain sporting
scholarships at top universities, both at home and abroad.

The Elite Sports Programme at The Henley College has a
proven track record in developing, well rounded, talented
young athletes and acting as a stepping stone to progressing
onto a higher level of education and sport.

—

Leander Club

thehenleycollege





CHRISTIAN:

The Elite Sports Rugby Programme
allowed me to continue my education
while receiving first-class coaching and
training. My choice of course stemmed
from my interest in the body and sports,
I wanted to gain a deeper understanding 'Jr:"'::.-c
of anatomy, physiology, biomechanics, -
massage, injury and fitness. The technical
and tactical coaching alongside physical conditioning and support
provided at Henley has played a significant part in my development which
led to being selected for the RFU England Counties U18 South West
squad and signing a professional contract as a rugby league player for
London Broncos in the Super League U19 Academy Championship. | have
really enjoyed competing in AASE1, the highest level of College Rugby
Union in the UK and | represented England at the 2017 Sanix World Rugby
International tournament in Japan.

After Henley, | am going to university to study a degree in Physiotherapy
and | have signed an extension to my contract with London Broncos for
the 2019 season.

Christian came to The Henley College from The Princess
Risborough School.

ELLA:

4 CluB

Ella took part in the Elite Sports Programme at Henley alongside studying for an Extended Diploma in

Sport and Exercise Sciences. She was part of the Elite girls’ rowing group based at Henley Rowing Club.
Ella went on to compete for GB juniors and has won many national medals. Ella said “I have now moved
to Oxford Brookes University, but have found the independence and support given by so many people
at The Henley College helped me to succeed.”

STUDENTS BENEFIT FROM

e Abespoke programme

¢ High-level coaching

e Performance targets, monitoring and feedback
e Mentoring and support

e Strength and conditioning

e Nutritional advice

e Physiotherapy support

e Competitions and tournaments

¢ Links with professional clubs

e Local accommodation

FIND OUT MORE
For full information about our Elite Sports Programme
please visit our website www.henleycol.ac.uk

Please note that enrolment on any Elite Sports Programme is
subject to a monetary contribution. For further details please
see the college website: www.henleycol.ac.uk
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GLOBAL
OUTLOOK

As well as participating in Enrichment at college,
each year Henley students are able to enhance
their studies with a wide range of educational trips
and visits. These opportunities vary from subject
to subject, but most offer the chance to travel
nationally or internationally to specially chosen : 4
destinations that will add a new, global dimension 3 B N g
to their learning. ' i

Recently our students have visited exciting international
destinations such as Iceland, Morocco, Sicily, New York, Colorado,
Berlin, Seville and Paris. There are also many trips within the UK,
such as Longridge Activity Centre, Brecon Beacons, Thorpe Park,
Studland and London, to name but a few.

Students are able to be challenged and inspired, taste different
cultures and develop themselves both academically and personally.
These hugely significant and unforgettable experiences also will
benefit students in their future plans as they apply to university
or employment as they will be able to demonstrate their wider
knowledge and understanding of the world.
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APPRENTICESHIPS

Would you like to earn money whilst learning
on the job? Perhaps you have finished your
vocational course or A Levels and have decided
that the burden of debt associated with going
to University is not for you. Either way, the
Apprenticeship route is worth considering.
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Apprenticeships are open to anyone aged 16+ who is not in If you would like to find out more about our Apprenticeships,
full-time education. With over 30 years of experience in both or you are an employer interested in offering an Apprenticeship,
education and Apprenticeships, The Henley College has an please visit our website: www.henleycol.ac.uk or contact
excellent reputation with established relationships in both the apprenticeships@henleycol.ac.uk.

local and wider geographical area.

Our staff are highly knowledgeable in teaching and learning
across all subjects. This means we can offer a unique insight
into what works most effectively and ensures successful
results. It means that both employers and apprentices are in
safe hands - not something that every training provider can
offer. Our wealth of knowledge means that we can advise and
guide participants through the entire process from start to
finish.

The education landscape is now changing and new Higher
Degree Level Apprenticeships offer an alternative to
University that enable applicants to study for a higher
qualification up to degree level whilst earning at the same
time.

Entry requirements will depend on the level of Apprenticeship
and industry sector.

EMPLOYERS

Since the Apprenticeship Levy came in to force in on 1st
May 2017, all companies with a payroll of over £3 million
per annum are required to contribute on a monthly basis.
Investing the levy in tailored training brings a huge
advantage to both employers and potential Apprentices.

The benefits to employers of providing Apprenticeships
are wide ranging such as:

addressing a skills gap

increasing staff loyalty and retention
increasing productivity

cost effectiveness

training staff in company ethos

staff progression - incentive

ability to adjust programmes.
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COLLEGE TAKE YOU?

WHERE CAN COLLEGE
TAKE YOU?

Each year around 70% of our students continue
on to higher education. Our students recently
achieved excellent results, with many going on

to study at highly ranked universities.

Some students prefer to enter employment straightaway when they leave
College. Destinations range from full-time roles spanning a wide range of
industries to places on in-demand training schemes with leading organisations.

After College our students have gone on to secure roles with employers
including British Airways, Channel 5, the Civil Service, Citroen, Mars UK,
Microsoft, the NHS, National Grid, 02, Rolls Royce, Simpson Associates, the

police force and Volvo.

ABERYSTWYTH

ASTON
BANGOR

BATH
BATH SPA

BIRMINGHAM
BIRMINGHAM CITY
BOURNEMOUTH

BRISTOL
BRIGHTON
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BRUNEL
BUCKS NEW
CAMBRIDGE
CANTERBURY
CHRIST CHURCH

CARDIFF

CARDIFF METROPOLITAN
CHESTER
CITY LONDON
COVENTRY
DE MONTFORT

Ed thehenleycollege

DURHAM
EAST ANGLIA
EAST LONDON

EDINBURGH

ESSEX
EXETER

GLAMORGAN

GLASGOW
GOLDSMITHS

LONDON

W @henleycol

HERTFORDSHIRE

HULL
KEELE

KENT

KINGS COLLEGE
LONDON KINGSTON

LANCASTER

LEEDS

LEICESTER

Source: Sixth Form Colleges Association

LIVERPOOL
LONDON METROPOLITAN
LOUGHBOROUGH

LSE

MANCHESTER

MANCHESTER METROPOLITAN

MIDDLESEX
NEWCASTLE
NOTTINGHAM

OXFORD

OXFORD BROOKES
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PLYMOUTH
PORTSMOUTH
QUEEN MARY LONDON
READING
ROEHAMPTON
ROYAL HOLLOWAY
SHEFFIELD

SOUTHAMPTON

SURREY
SWANSEA

SWANSEA METROPOLITAN
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WHERE DO OUR STUDENTS COME FROM¢

The Henley College is situated in the heart of Henley- is supported and September induction carefully planned

Ll
on-Thames, a beautiful historic market town famous to ensure each student has the best possible start and g(u_lg
for its annual Royal Regatta. Our students come from a can quickly settle, make friends and feel part of our caring z 6
wide catchment area that stretches into the counties of college community. E O
Oxfordshire, Berkshire and Buckinghamshire, including towns (Ol
such as Abingdon, Didcot, Reading, Wokingham, Bracknell, Our college regularly attracts applicants from abroad, and %
Maidenhead, Slough, Amersham and High Wycombe. we have welcomed students from across the world who T

have chosen to study at Henley. We are also fortunate to T
Each year, we enrol students from over 100 feeder schools, employ staff of many different nationalities who enrich and =
both independent and state, who come to us for the strengthen our workforce. We are proud of our inclusive
breadth of our offering, the mature and supportive learning culture and celebrate diversity in all areas.

environment and the many opportunities that are available.
We invite you to visit The Henley College to discover what

We have close links with many local schools and aim to makes us so special. For details of our information events,
engage with as many prospective students as possible. or to register for a college tour, please visit our website
For those students who apply, the transition from school www.henleycol.ac.uk.

GETTING TO THE HENLEY COLLEGE
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The majority of our students travel to Henley every day on buses, which provide a cost-effective, safe and reliable service.
There are numerous public bus routes which also connect Henley to local towns and villages and a railway station,
with regular trains connecting Henley to Reading, Maidenhead, Slough, London and other major routes via Twyford.

If you decide to drive to the College, an off-site car park provides limited car parking for students. A permit is required for this
site. Students are generally discouraged from driving to College for practical and safety reasons. Unless a student has a disability
or access issue, there is strictly no parking available on College sites and the Rotherfield site should not be accessed by car.

Disclaimer: The Henley College reserves the right to cancel any course, or combine it with another course or courses provided, if an insufficient number
of students enrol upon a course, or if course numbers are not maintained to a level at which it is viable that the College provides a course, or in the light
of the College’s staffing. If a course is cancelled The Henley College will reimburse in full any fees paid if the course has not commenced, or pro rata
according to the numbers of hours tuition actually provided by the College. The College has the right to alter the content of any course, in order to satisfy
curriculum requirements, or in accordance with the instructions of any independent accrediting body, or otherwise to enable the College to provide an
appropriate standard of education in respect of the course. The information in this prospectus is correct at the time of going to print.
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THE HENLEY COLLEGE, DEANFIELD AVENUE,
HENLEY-ON-THAMES, OXFORDSHIRE RG9 1UH

01491 579988
INFO@HENLEYCOL.AC.UK
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INFORMATION EVENTS

Please visit our website for event times and to register online

FIND YOUR PLACE
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